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THE \ffiITE HOUSE
 
HASHINGTON, D. C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

In Lo LDOut 

9:28 

9:40 

P10:28 10:29 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY / 
CS_ee_T_ra_v_el_R_ec_o_rd_f_or_T_r_av_el_A_c_tiv_it_yl 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

/ 
I 

JANUARY 1 , 1972 
TIME DAY 

9:28 a.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast.
 

The President went to his office in the EOB.
 

The President talked with the First Lady's maid, Fina Sanch~z.
 

i 10:57 , 

In:I
I

22 

11 54 
1 : 
I 1:00 

II 1 :42 

' \ 2:42 

13:56
 
i 

I 
1[ 4 :05 

1 

I 6: 12 
I
I 6: 17 

I 6 :32 

7:34 

7:34 

i 7 :42 

I 
\ 7:52 

I 
I 

I 

11:19 

1:46 

2:43 

4:03 

4:07 

6:32 

7:34 

7:42 

7:52 

7:58 

P 

R 

P 

R 

p 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger in New York City. 

The President went to the Barber Shop. 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Robert H. Abplanalp, 
President of Precision Valves Corporation in New York City. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in New 
York City. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President met with Rev. Billy Graham. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Rev. Mr. Graham 

The Presidential party went to the South Grounds of the ~fuite 

House. 

The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from the 
South Grounds of the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President bid farewell to the First Lady and her party of 
about 40 persons prior to their departure for Africa.
 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

P..,o-p 1. of ? P~P'",,'c:\ 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEG.\N DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 1, 1972 
-~-----ITHE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:02 p.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Out La LD 

8:02 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

CD/MMF/HMM
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!fAil 
APPEtIDIX 

HELICOPrER MAnIFEST 
JftSUA.l~Y 1, 1972 

FROM: T07HI7E HOUSE SOUTH GROTJIillS TO: MillR2;'!S AFB, MD. 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Iiixon 
Rev. Billy Graham 
I..-Iaj. Brennan 
Dr. Lu}msh 
?·Tr. \·larren 
IJir. Hudson, USSS 
Hr. Duncan, USSS 

.' 

TO: HHI'l'E HOUSE SOU'I'H GROmillS 

F'resident Hixon 
Brig. Gen. Hughes 
!::T. Hughes, Jr • 
.ur. LukasD~ 

l'U' • warren 
1·;1'. Rosdahl, USSS 
I·Lr. Du..'1can, USSS 



-- - - ---- -

I THE WHITE HOUSE 

I 
! PLACE DAY :"iGAN 
I
: 

I 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
HASHINGTON, D. C.

I 
I PHONEI 
I TIME P=Placed
I R=Received 
,-----~-
I In Out Lo LD 

I 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 2. 1972 
TIME DAY 

9:55 a.m. SUNDAY 

I 
9:55 

! 10:17 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

! 10:27I 

! 
! 12:12 

I 
12:24 

10:34 

12 :28 

P 

P 

P 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J. 
Buchanan. 

The President telephoned his Assistant. H. R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

12: 39 12:48 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant. Henry 
A. Kissinger. in New York City. 

12:48 The President had lunch. 

3:30 3:36 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

3:40 3:50 P The President 
York City. 

talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in New 

3:58 4:07 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

6: 35 6:44 P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
York City. 

Kissinger in New 

7:09 7:12 R The President talked long distance with Mr. 
York City. 

Kissinger in New 

8:35 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

9 :07 The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President was briefed by: 
Mark I. Goode, Special Assistant 
William H. Carruthers, Special Consultant 

Also present were: 
Donald W. Richa!dson, Assistant CBS News Director 
Robert Wussler, Executive Producer of CBS News in New 

York 
CBS technical crew 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Goode and Mr. 
went to Alexander P. Butterfield's office. 

Carruthers, 

The President met with: 
Mr. Goode 
Hr. Carruthers 
Ray Voege, ~~ke-up Consultant 

1 3 
P.~e of Pa~e(s), 
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11 (See Tra.vel Record for Travel Activity) 

i PLAO: DAY BeGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 
1 

JANUARY 2, 1972
I THE \ffiITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

I \·iASHINGTON, D.	 C. 10: 34 p. m. SUNDAY!------:....---r-----r----------------------------=:.-- ­
I PHONE 
I TIME P=Placed 
I R=Received 

--~ Out Lo 

I 
I 
I
 
I
 
1 
I 

I
 
I
10:34 

10:39 

I
I 10:34 
I 
I 

10:34 

10:35	 R 

10:40	 10:46 P 

RI 10:46 

10:47 10:50 

10:51 

LD 

R
 

R
 

R
 

P
 

ACTIVIIT 

The President went to his private office. 

The President met with Mr. Goode. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President was interviewed on nationwide television by CBS 
News Correspondent Dan Rather. 
CBS technical crew, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, at Camp David, Maryland. The call was not 
completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
at Camp David, Maryland. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Jacksonville, Florida. 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of HEW Elliot L. 
Richardson. Miss Woods took the call. 

The President met and was photographed with: 
Gordon Manning, Vice President and Director of CBS 

News 
William A. Leonard II, Vice President of Programming 

for CBS News 
James Wall, Stage Manager for CBS in New York City 
Mr. Goode 
Mr. Carruthers 
Press photographers, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary 
Members of the press, in/out 

I. 

I 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.10:54 10:59	 P 
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rru::';'\UI:.I'41 1t1\.."'''tU rUAUr..:) Wo\ILf UIAKT 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE IlliITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 

JANUARY 2, 1972 

TIME DAY 

10:56 p.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 10 

10:56 R 

p11:00 11 :07 

11:11 11 :12 P 

11 :12 R 

11:13 11:22 R 

11:16 R 

11:23 11:28 P 

11 :30 P 

11:30 11: 35 P 

11:36 11:42 P 

11:44 11: 45 P 

12:12 R 

The President was telephoned by his Counsello~Donald Rumsfeld. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President was telephoned by Secretary Rogers. Miss Woods 
took the call. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Rumsfeld. }liss Woods took 
the call. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Secretary Rogers. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was 
not completed. 

MMF/cn/MMM 

3 3U.S. GOVERI'MENT PRINTING OffICE, 1~332-o6ll Page of Page(s). 



(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PL!\CE DAY BEGAN 

THE l-lHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JAJ.'WARY 3, 1972 
TIME DAY 

12: 29 a. m. HONDAY 

TIME 
ACTIVITY 

I 
I 12:29 12:30 P 

1 12:31 

12:48 

12:45 

12:49 

P 

P 

12:57 

1:02 

12:59 

1:09 

P 

P 

1:16 1:22 P 

],1 1: 35 

8:02 

8:15 

8:47 

1:41 

8:45 

R 

8:47 9:02 

9:02 

9:07 9:14 P 

9 :08 R 

9:15 9:19 

9:15 

9:19 

9 :17 

9:23 

R 

P 

9:25 

10:05 

10:04 

10:13 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with television writer and 
producer Paul W. Keyes in Los Angeles, California. 

The President talked with Director of the FBI J. Edgar Hoover. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President talked long distance with Coach of the Miami 
Dolphins football team Don Shula in Miami, Florida. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Keyes in Los 
Angeles, California. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant; H. R. Haldeman. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, went to the 
Roosevelt Room. 

The President met with members of his staff. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX IfA. 1f 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Richard A. 
Moore. 

The President was telephoned by his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. The call was not completed. 

The President met with his Deputy Press Secretary, Gerald L. 
Warren. 

The President talked with ~liss Woods. 

The President talked with Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with Niss Woods. 

1 5
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I H~ WHI1 E:: HUU::it. PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

HACE DA Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

Jk~UARY 3, 1972 
THE \'11UTE HOUSE 

TIME DAY
HASEINGTON, D. C. 10:10 a.m. MONDAY 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

Lo LDIn Out 

10:10 

10:14 

10:23 

10:23 
10:23 

11:00 

11:09 

11:15 

10:11 P 

10:15 

10:55 

10:56 
10:55 

11:08 

11:15 

11: 36 

The President talked with Mr. Warren. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with: 
Gerard C. Smith, U.S. Representative to the SALT 

Negotiations 
Secretary Rogers 
Mr. Kissinger 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Director of the o~rn George P. Shultz. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with his Counsel, Clark MacGregor. 

11:20 11:21 P 

11:42 12:05 

12:07 12 :14. 

P12:13 12:15 

12:16 P 

The President talked long distance with 19 year old Mayor 
Jody Smith (R-Ayrshire, Iowa) in Shenandoah, Iowa. Mayor 
Smith is the youngest Republican to be elected mayor. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Shultz 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Deputy Director of the OMB 

The President met with: 
Clarence C. Hoffman, Minneapolis truck driver 
Mrs. Clarence C. Hoffman 
Hr. Colson 
John P. McGill, Director of Special Programs for the 

American Trucking Associations, Inc. 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The Presented presented Mr. Hoffman with the 1972 "Driver of 
the Year" award sponsored by the American Trucking 
Associations, Inc. 

The President talked long distance with Coach of the 
Washington Redskins football team George Allen in Laguna 
Beach, California. 

The President telephoned on a conference line to: 
Mr. Shultz 
Mr. Weinberger 

The call was not completed. 

U.S. GOVEIl,~MENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1!m-O-332-Q6a 



(See Travel Record for Tr.vel Activity) 

PLACE DA I BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUA....1{Y 3. 1972 
THE mUTE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 12:18 p.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

12:18 

Out Lo 

12:18 12:32 

12:32 

12:32 

12: 39 

12: 34 P 

12:36 

12:45 

12:46 

12:46 

12:43 

12:46 

2:07 

2 :07 

2 :07 

2:17 

2: 35 

2:55 

2:10 

2:54 

3:07 

R 

1D 

R 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, at Camp David, Maryland. The call was not 
completed. 

The President met with: 
John w. Kauffman, President-elect of the American 

Hospital Association 
Stephen M. Morris, President of the American Hospital 

Association 
Jack A. L. Hahn, former President of the American 

Hospital Association and Administrator of the 
Methodist Hospital of Indiana 

Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
James H. Cavanaugh. Staff Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant. Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President talked on a telephone conference line with: 
Mr. Shultz 
Mr. Weinberger 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
at Camp David, Maryland. 

The President met with Jack J. Dreyfus, Jr., senior partner of 
Dreyfus and Co. 

The President and Mr. Dreyfus went to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President had a luncheon meeting with Mr. Dreyfus to 
discuss the possible uses of the drug Diphenylhydanton 
(DPH) . 

The President and Mr. Dreyfus returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Dreyfus. 

The President met with Mr. Colson. 

The President was telephoned by his valet, Manalo Sanchez. 
Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull took the call. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 
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(See Travel Remrd for Travel Activity) 

l'LACE DAY BEGAN 

THE IlliITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JAJ.'WARY 3, 1972 
TIME DAY 

3:07 p.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=P!aced 
R=Received 

------- -----+---r--j 
In Out Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

3:07 3:30 The President met to discuss the National Center for 
Voluntary Action (NCVA) with: 

Henry Ford II, Chairman of the NeVA and Chairman of 
the Board of the Ford Motor Company 

Edwin D. Etherington; President of the NCVA 
Mr. Colson 
Rayburn Hanzlik, Assistant to Counsellor Robert H. 

Finch 
White House photographer, in/out 

3:30 3:40 The President met with his Assistant, Peter G. Peterson. 

3:40 The President, accompanied by Mr. Peterson, went 
Cabinet Room. 

to the 

3:40 4:44 The President met with a Cabinet level group on trade 
legislation to discuss possible trade initiatives for 
1972. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

4:44 The Presiaent returned to the Oval Office. 

4:44 4:49 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers. 

4:44 
5:15 

6:00 
5:17 

The President met with: 
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General 
Mr. Butterfield 

6:01 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

6:02 

EST 
6:18 

6:08 

PST 
8:15 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see-APPENDIX "C." 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to El Toro MCAS, California. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "D." 

(Actual flying time - 4 hours 57 minutes) 

6:18 11:25 The President's activities during this time period occurred 
in flight and are recorded in Eastern Standard Time. 

EST 
6:18 
6:18 
6:50 

7:10 
7:10 
7:50 

The President met with: 
Hr. Haldeman 
Hr. Kissinger 
Miss Woods 

8:34 9:00 The President met with Miss Woods. 

4 5
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'~ lJAILY lJlAtfT 

i'C\CE DA y BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
HASHINGTON, D. C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 
.­

In Out to 

EST 
10:37 11 :08 

11:08 11 :25 
PST 
8:32 8:48 

8:49 8:51 

8:54 8:58 

9:20 9:30 P 

9: 30 

LD 

(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 3 t 1972 

TIME DAY 

EST 10:37 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
 

The President met with Chief of Protocol Emil Mosbacher, Jr.
 

The President flew by helicopter from El Taro MCAS,
 
California to the San Clemente Compound helipad, California. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C." 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound helipad 
to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President met with his Military Aide, Cdr. Craig S. 
Campbell. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President had dinner. 

l-IHF/cn/MMM 
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APPENDIX "AI! 

White House Staff Meeting 
January 3, 1972 
Roosevelt Room, 8:47 a.m. 

A list of attendees was not made available to the Office of 
Presidential Papers and Archives. 



APPENDIX "E" 

Attendance confi~med by 
Steve Bull 

Meeting of a Cabinet level group on trade legislation 
January 3, 1972 
Cabinet Room, 3:40 

Secretary of State Hilliam P. Rogers 
Under Secretary of the Treasury Paul A. Volcker 
Director of the OMB George P. Shultz 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
Clark t1acGregor, Counsel 
Peter G. Peterson, Assistant 
Richard V. Allen, Deputy Assistant 
Deane R. Hinton, Senior Staff Member of the Council on International 
Economic Policy 

William D. Eberle, Special Representative for Trade Negotiations· 



APPEImIX: ." e" 
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ITriIT2 HOUSE SOU1.'l1 c:GJ1J?mS TO: AI\TDP\J:D"·'S1 ..l.. ',Jd . f'"'B .ll...i..i.., ~ln.... J..L) 

h'2S ic1e",,,t Iiixon lk. Butterfield 
I.CLR,' Larzelere Dr:. Lukash 
:Or. '~=issin(2r ,Bull 
;·:iss ?OS2''E.TY' \ioods i:~iller, USSS 
:.~. l:alrie~~n '~a;ylor, usss 
:,:c. ~'72;rren 
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APPENDIX "D"-_ 

:MANIFEST 
VC-137 #26000, THE SPIRIT OF '76 
Andrews ~F~, DC to El Toro MCAS, California 

1750, 3 January 1972 

l. THE PRESIDENT 

2. Ambassador Emil Mosbacher 
3. Mr. Andrew Gibson 
4. Dr. Henry A. Kissinger 
5. Mr. H. R. Haldeman 
6. Mrs. H. R. Haldeman 

7. Mr. Alexander P. Butterfield 

8. Miss Rose Mary Woods 

9. Mr. Gerald L. Warren 
10. Mr. Stephen B. Bull
 
ll. Mr. Lawrence M. Higby
 
12. Mr. Coleman Hicks 
13. Dr. Willia-m Lukash 
14. LCDR Alexa'nder R. Larzelere 

15. Mr. Manuel Sanchez 
1t. Miss Pa.t McKee~'-'. 

17. Miss Dianne Matthews 
18. MSgt Abel..Araiza 

19. SP7 1{erbert G. Oldenburg 
20. Mr. Oliver S. Atkins 
21. Mr. R. Taylor 
22. Mr. W. Duncan 
23. Mr. S. Miller 
24. Mr. G. Williams 

25. Mr. H. Pettit 
26. Mr. T. Finnerty 
27. Mr. W. Brawley 

-- 28.- Mr. W. --Kehoe-----­

29. Mr. W. Gleason 
30. l.fr. Frank Cormier 
31. Miss Helen Thomas 
32. Mr. Torn Jarriel 
33. Mr. Jack Sutherland 
34. Mr. Robert Toth 
35. Mr. John Duricka 
36. Mr. Darryl Heikes 

AP 

UPI 
ABC 
USN&WR 
L..A Times 
AP Photo 
UPI Photo 
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ThE WHITE HOUSE PRESIUEN J KIl;HAtW NI}\'UI'f'~ U#\ILT UI1'\tU 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

THE w~STE&~ WHITE HOUSE 
SAY CLEHENTE, CALIFORNIA 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 4, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:01 a.m. TUESDAY 

10 LD 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 
T1ME 

-'- ­ -------+---,----1 
In Out 

ACTIVITY 

8:01 

8:51 

9:05 

9:40 9:49 

9:49 9:54 P 

I 9: 5 7 9 :58 

9:58 9:59 

I 
9:59 10:29 

10:29 

10:32 10:35 

10: 3S 

R 

R 

P 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, at Camp David, Maryland. The call was not 
completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by entertainer 
Lawrence Helk in Santa Honica, California. The President's 
Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. Butterfield, took the call. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to the San Clemente Compound helipad. 

The President met with his ~lilitary Assistant, Brig. Gen. 
James D. Hughes. 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente 
Compound helipad to the Naval Air Station, San Diego, 
California. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President was greeted by Capt. Ralph Dicori, Commander of 
the San Diego Naval Air Station. 
Press photographers, in/out 

The President, accompanied by Assistant Secretary of Commerce 
Andrew E. Gibson, motored from the San Diego Naval Air 
Station to the National Steel and Shipbuilding Co. 

The President was greeted by: 
John V. Banks, President of the National Steel and 

Shipbuilding Co. 
Mayor Peter B. Wilson (R-San Diego, California) 
John H. Lyons, President of the International 

Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental 
Iron Works 

Jesse M. Calhoun, President of the National Marine 
Engineers Beneficial Association
 

Members of the press, in/out
 
~fuite House photographer, in/out
 

The President, escorted by Mr. Gibson and Mr. Banks, went 
to the speaker's platform. 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

.~r_.A.CE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 4, 1972
 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
 

S,~~ CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 10:36 a.m. TUESDAY

-.----------r-------,-----------------------------------I

PHONE
 
TIME
 P=Placed 

ACTIVITYR=Received 

Lo LDOutIn-·---+---.,....-r-.-t------------------------------I 

The President addressed maritime workers assembled near the 
National Steel and Shipbuilding Co. 
Members of the press, in/out 

White House photographer, in/out 

10:36 

11:0511:01 The President motored from the National Steel and Shipbuilding 
Co. to the San Diego Naval Air Station helipad. 

The President was greeted by: 
Rear Adm. Sheldon H. Kinney, Commander of the 

Cruiser Destroyer Force, US Pacific Fleet 
Rear Adm. John Williams, Commander of the 11th Naval 

District 
\fJhite House photographer, in/out 

11: 38 The President flew by helicopter from the San Diego Naval Air 
Station helipad to the San Clemente Compound helipad. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

11:06 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound helipad to his office. 

11:47 11:48 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger1:2512:00 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant12: 36 1:10 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
at Camp David, Maryland. 

12:01 12:07 R 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

12:10 P12:07 

The President talked long distance with Attorney General John12:49 12:53 P 
N. Mitchell in Washington, D. C. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant1:30 2: 35 
Hiss Woods2:18 2:35 

The President went to Miss Woods' office.2:35 

I 2:50 2:52 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

3:16 3:17 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President walked along the beach near the San Clemente 
Compound residence.· 

3:17 3:47 

2 3 
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I t":t. '4''1"\' t. nuu,:)!:. t"t(t.~JUt.I'I t(J\"nl\t(u J~IAUI~ 0) UI\ILI lJII\R J 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

fLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 4, 1972 
THE WESTERN tVRITE HOUSE TIME DAY

I SPN CLE}lliNTE, CALIFORNIA 3:47 p.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 

T.,..IME. +-_P=-,-PI_1C_ed--j ACTIVITYI .~ __ R=Received 
I.... 

Out LDLoI In 

3:47 

4:08 P 

4:15 4:35 P 

5:16 5:17 P 

5:23 5:25 P 

5:30 5: 35 R 

5:45 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D. C. 

The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez. 

The President talked long distance with Donald M. Kendall, 
President of PepsiCo, Inc. and member of the Board of 
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation, in Greenwich, 
Connecticut. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Mayport, Florida. 

~ 

The President had dinner with Miss Woods. 

CD/MMF/MMM
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APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPrER HillUFEST 
JANUARY .4, 1972 

FROfil: SAN CLBEI'frE CO[vIPOUND, CA. TO: nAVAL AIR STATIon, SA.i'T 
DIEGO, CA. 

President Nixon 
Assistant Sec. of Commerce Andrew E. Gibson 
Hr. Ehrlichman 
Hr. Haldeman 
Mr. Warren 
gr. Bull 
Dr. Lukash 
CDR. Cam.pbell 
Hr. Taylor USSS 
Hr. Rochner USSS 

FROM: NAVAL ·AIR STATION, SAN DIEGO, CA. TO:	 SlIlf CLEtiIE.NTE 
COHPOUND, CA. 

President Nixon 
:Hr. Ehrlichman 
Hr. Hald.e~n 

rtll'. '::Tarren 
r·Ir. Goode 
tvr.r. BI.:lll 
Dr. Lukash 

. CDR. Camybell 
rill". Taylor USSS 
~Ir. Rochner USSS 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JAl'JUARY 5, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SA~ CLE~~NTE, CALIFORNIA 8:55 a.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

.----- ------,------1f---.---j 
In Lo LDOut 

The President had breakfast.I 8:55 

9:09 9:12 The President motored by golf cart from the residence to his 
office. 

9:559: 22 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

10:01 10:35 The President met to discuss the proposed NASA space shuttle 
program with: 

James C. Fletcher, Administrator of NASA 
George M. Low, Deputy Administrator of NASA 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

11:05 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.10:37 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Mayor George A. 
Athansort (D-Hartford, Connecticut) in Hartford, 
Connecticut. The President's Deputy Assistant, Alexander. 

10:46 

P. Butterfield, took the call. 

The President met with: 
Hr. Haldeman1:5711:09 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary11:36 11:54 
Miss Woods 

I 12:46 
12:1012:06 

Mr. Ehrlichrnan1:57 

The President was telephoned long distance by Vice President 
Spiro T. Agnew in Washington, D. C. Mr. Ehrlichman took 
the call. 

12:10 R 

P The President talked long distance with Vice President Agnew 
in Washington, D. C. 

12:44 12 :53 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

1:57 1:59 

The President went to the pool area.2:10 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

j 3:05 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 4:023:59 P 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.4:11 4:15 P 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in Los5:49I5: 38 
Angeles, California. 

j 
I 2
 



rnt:.;)lut:.11 I nl\lnMnU ".."V." ~ un.... u.nn. 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

IPLACE DAY BEGAl'! DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 5, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

S~~ CLE~lliNTE, CALIFORNIA 5:50 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Out Lo LD 

5:50 P 

6:00 6:30 

6: 30 7:55 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

The President met with Secretary of the Treasury John B. 
Connally. 

The President had dinner with Secretary Connally. 

MMF/cn/HMM 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DAY BEGA:-I DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)IF~ACE 
JANUARY 6, 1972I 

THE WEST~fu1 WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

I SA1\I CLEHENTE, CALIFORt\IIA 8:48 a.m. THL~SDAY 

!
I 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

. ACTIVITYI R=Received 
I 

In Out to LD 

I 
I 8:48 R The President was t~l~phoned long distance by Attorney 

General John N. Mitchell in Washington, D. C. TheI President's Assistant, H. R. Haldeman, took the call. 

8:50 The President had breakfast. 

I 
I 9:02 9:06 The President went to his office. 

9:35 9:58 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose ~~ry 

Woods. 

10:25 11:05 The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B. 
Connally. 

10:54 11:01 P 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.11 :15 11: 30 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger.11: 32 11:42 
J 

The President talked with Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers. 

P11:53 11:57 

12:15 1:10 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 1:12 1:15 

The President went to the driveway of the San Clemente 
Compound. 

1:18 . 

The President greeted: 
Eisaku Sato, Prime Minister of Japan 
Emil Mosbacher, Jr., Chief of Protocol 
Genichi Akatani, Japanese Interpreter 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

1:18 

The President introduced Prime Minister Sato to the members 
of the official U.S. party and was in turn introduced by 
Prime }linister Sato to the official Japanese party. For a 
list of U.S. and Japanese officials present, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

1:22 The President and Prime Minister Sato went to the President's 
office. 

1 3 
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I 
I THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See TC3vel Record lor Travel Activity) 
I-P-L-AC-E-O-A-y-B-E-G.-i\.N-·-----------------------------O-A-T-E-(-M-o.-.-O-.y-.-y-r.-)-----l 

Jk"lUARY 6, 1972 
THE WESTEfu~ (·JHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

! SAN C:LErlENTE, CALIFORNIA 1:22 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placecl 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 LD 

1: 22 4:52 
1 :22 4:52 
1:22 4:52 

1:35 4:52 
1:35 4:52 

4:52 

4:55 

I 
5:10 5:28 

i 

I
5:28 

I 5:33 5:35 

6:20 P 

6:49 6:50 P 

I 
I 

8:00 
. 

8 :08 

I 8:24 P 

8:40I 9:45 

I 
I 

The President met with: 
Prime Minister Sato 
Hr. Akatani 
James J. Wickel, State Department Interpreter 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 
Nobuhiko Ushiba, Ambassador from Japan to the U.s. 
Hr. Kissinger 

The President escorted Prime Minister Sato to the Conference 
Room. 

The President returned to his office. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President went to Niss Woods' office. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in 
Los Angeles, California. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in Los 
Angeles, California . 

The President greeted Prime Minister Sato and the official 
Japanese party at the front door of the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 
Nembers of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President escorted Prime Minister Sato to the living room 
of the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President and the Prime Minister received dinner guests. 
For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "B. II 

The President asked his'valet, Manolo Sanchez, to come to the 
living room. 

The President hosted a dinner in honor of Prime Minister Sato. 
For a list of dinner guests, see APPENDIX "B." Entertain­
ment was provided by a five piece string ensemble from the 
US I1arine orchestra. 
White House photographer, in/out 
Japanese official photographer, in/out 
White House movie photographer, in/out 

2 3
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

i 
iLACE 01\Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

! JANUARY 6 , 1972 
THE WESTEfu~ WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

S~~ CLEMENTE, CALIFO&~IA 9:45 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Reccivcd
 ACTIVITY 

In 10 10 
: 

10:15
: 

9:45 The President met with Prime Minister Sato and the dinner 
guests.i 

i 10:15 10:45 The President met with Mr. Kissinger in the study. 

MMF!CD!MMM
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Tt "r " 
ltPPEI'rDD~ 

Attendance r.ot confirced 

Official Japa..l"J.ese and U. S.Parties 
San Cl e'1C''''to (''''. ._ ......... '-.1. ......... , --:.::""' •
 

January: 
. /

o} 1972 

u. s. 

Secrete.l"JT af St8..t2. i/'ill:i.i~]'::1 F •.?C6e11S 
Secreta.cy 0:' t~:::' 1=:~1·2U~.Jl.'.:::'''=r ·Tc~:.~~ 3-. Ccnn~.l2..~r 

Secr2t2..:r:r of Co:-z::'2rce :,ta1.lYi.c~ :i".· S-tc~s 
ArnbasscJloT :fTO:n tt2.1)3 to Jc.:;:e:.rl"l:X2lin H. :·Ieyer 
...t\mbas s.e.Qor ~'2J[id l:~,. ?~2::n2d=l, "L.::: t ..:-::.b. to ILP~rro 

Ekil [i:osbe.cher, rJ-~., I~~ief 0:' ?.!~0.!cocol 

Henry' A~ ~issing2r, A2Sist~~~ 

J-ohn D '?nY'l':c).,"''''n..!.... l_..l,..l. , j-\_ v• ;"Hl..-'- ·'\SSl· S-'-'01"-'-l...I c....._ ... 

Herbert (}. 1~1~in, ~~i:cector 0:' Cot~~""1lLYJ.icatio!1 •'Gerald :G~ ~7e..r~2n, D2plrty' i?:re~ s' Sec):eta~cy 

Paul ~,!. "lolc:':~'r, i';n·ier S2C~2~5~!'="- O~1 ~he ~l'easfuJ 

~-Iars'hall Cre=11, A:si,:t.9.!'l:'· .S~~:;·l~2·~~2.r='" of State 
Hal~old B. 2cott, i:"3S~2tC.!!t S2'2~2tary of' Cq:~:.~.·=rce arlO. l)irector or, BIe 
i.•.T~!l~_~.:-:,., l' V~~~l.;: c~.,...~rt':.-.1	 ..i::.' ...co"...., ....... ~ ....... ...-. . "''':'''':.,-~ ....... '':'''~ ..... .L,:._.__.._.
~·~~-=;,.-:'."':J,:::1t~,7:·~" ..:::..-. ___ ~_. ..L.._, ............ ~ ..:.. ..... , l......::- ........... c,'-'_""- _ _ __ '-' ..... __ .V-l- ":"~L"'u..:'" ':'"'-0V·~.':"'<-tO...,-V.:..:...::.
 

Takeo }u:':Jicla, ~':i~. 0T.
1 Fore i.g~ !~='fai-rs 

l,ril-:io ~,::L zuta,. ~·Ii:l. of Fir.2.~~C2 

·KaY.:llei :~2.n::.!:a, :,:i!1~ of Ir~t~;,"~c::,io~s,l TrEuii and." Inc.:;.s~:!":r 
TTob1..1bi~:o Ushibe, j'~:T~~ba.ss2.do:_" :"rc:: ~-2.pan to US 
Ta~k2.sb.i -{2,S1J~:8;~'7.s., pep'J.t:r. "\/ic,:: ~·~inist21~ of ?or~ig!J. ;\.i':"e.trs 
Ta}~,3.Gl~i. L-{93C::'~i, \-j.ce :,:2.~is':c-=r ~: .?~!l.9,r,:c2 for Ir:t·-::-"':-.:.c:..t~onal il~£f2.irs 
Ryuzo Sl.~Obe, Di.re·~tor· Cr~n8r2.2. of· the A's ian _~~fc.i?·s 3L3..:cec_"1.. of tr:e 
l:!inistry of' FoY(::'gn ~U'f~2~I'S 

Blli~oku Yoshino, .Directcy Genere.l of th~ American Aifairs Bureau of 
the 1·1inistry 01'"\ }-'o~eign Jtff2.il'S 

Genichi' A.k.ate.ni, JapaneS3 Inte:::,preter e.nd Counsellor in the Einistr:r of 
Fore:Lgn l~fair.3 

E.	 Yarczshita, Director .Ger..ere.l of the Internatiom~l 'l'rade Bureau of the 
Ministry of Int~l·n,'J.tiollal.Tl'2.c,e a!ld Industry 

T. Ya':JJ.to, COl.1.Dsel Ger..er2.l 0:' ,hps,r. at L03 A..'1geles 



I 

"B" 

-Attendance "not confirned 

Guests at the cUnner in honor of Japanese Prime ~·linister Sato 
San Cle~ente, Ca. 

. r 
.J~nua!"J 0, 1972 

u.,s. 

Secreta!"! of State 'I'TillieSt P. Rogers 
Secret"e.ry 0:: t~C:,2. Tt22.Su.ry cT,?~~n B. .Connally 
Sec.r~t2.!Jl'"",of.' Co~u::::erc~ 1:~'L.lrice H. sta.ns 
F~Oe.S80.d.o~c frc~ tl'1..-2 "U2 to J2._uan '''~':1~n n". r·:e~/·2r", 
Am'-oass2:1or .D2,~.rid i>i. =\~'e!lned~r, US j~""1-o. to .aAI'O 
..!.....t.......:._?r>1i 1 ';"~-o'~"'hc=>'"c.. ...... ... '-, v _ • , en;... 1..J.. "'T~'..... ""- ...!.. 'D-,.o"'or·ol'.... .J... V ....1.'_•...,I.J _ 'Y' 0'" 

Een~y A. Ki~~inger, 'Assist~nt 
John D.:Lnrlichr:lEn ,Ass istant 
n"'rD"',...t G" i<:l"'i n :;::;'i '''''''c+ r.1" 0.,0' Co,:n.:::'1m:'cat ion_...... ......_ .• _ ..... __ ... , . __ V-'_ ...... 

··~r"lQ'" T T':-<;lr~""',:::::,1'1' 1',·::::) l~+'~ '"0--,....o~~ Q·_~c ....·'.:::lo+-.!.:J.,.....1:rC '- ....... -J. , ....... .J... ......... ..:., --' ..... ru~vv . .1. ................. ~ k" ..... .J...'-'v ......:"'"J
 

?2..l1.1· ~,!. ilolcL2r, Un:12r 3ecr~t~1ry of tl'12 Treasllr'J 
:<.e.rs!lall Creell, j\.ss:.s-:',:',[J.t. Secr~-:-,3.rJ'" of State 
::arold 3. S~oi:;t. A;:;sista.::t S2~r2tar~r of CO~~~'i'..2rCe B.nd 1)j.rector of BIC 

Japan 

Takeo Fu}:v.cle., ~·rin. of :Qre ig!1. J.L:~fairs 

~ ..~ikio ~.:i.Z·Ut3,,' :..:in. of }'in2..Dce 
:,.... 'l...... ,~~~ '-~;""".":)~,~!='l ".~~ '-;-..." .-:-"I...,,+--2>""Yl~"':·+("',~;.::l""·.8-rq(':l.:::::a ..... ~d Tn:"us';"'r-:,"~l..a..l. ..u ..... __ ...... J.~;..).~'..., __., .. _..J,..TI. 0...... _1. -.J ..... ...:.. ..... c:..G ............ _...... l .1.._ ,-~u. ..... ct._~l. ~ ... .t, V_>I
 

1",- r 1 h'; 1r' 77 <:::: 1,.-" :~ -;:"l I'....... ~"'r I ~ ~ !-:. ,..~ ::1....... Tn -; -a'n +- U.~
_.ou,U 0 \..i~~ __ Ou., . .t- __ .uo.u,. __v,or, ,~o.~ '08.p ",0 u 

'1~atcasb.i YE:.SLll-:.i~·'8", re9:x~:i" -:.;ic~ r:inister, of Foreign fU'fairs 
~8.~-:a.shi· EIo'somi:' \iice r;~in~3t2r of ?inance ~or ~Cr~.t2rr~atiGll~1 P.S'i.~9.irs 

Pyozo SunoDe,.Lirector General oftheAsian_~fairs Bureau of ~ne 
t'linistr~r of Foreign ~!\f i'j,ars 

B1.mroku.' -:Coshino, Direc~or Ge!1eral of the Anerican Affairs Bureau of 
the iIinistI7 of Foreign Affe.irs 

Genichi Almtani, Japanes~ Interpl"eter and. Counsellor in the Ninistry of' 
Foreign Aff~::'rs 

E.	 Y2..rr'_'1shita, Director Gene'ral of the Ir,ternationQ,l Trade Bureau of the 
Hinistry of International Trade and Industry 

T. ya.w..ato, Cou-1J.sel Genere.l of Ja·pa.n at Los ..~gel·es 



THE WHITE HOUSE PR£SIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travd Activity) 

PLACE ;.) W DEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 7, 1972 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

Sfu~ CLEMENTE, CALIFO~~IA 7:30 a.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

~------,---~--l--T---

In Out to to 

7:30 The President had breakfast. 

7:48 8:06 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel t 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington t D. C. 

8:09 8:13 The President went to his office. 

8:48 9:20 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
9:28 9:32 Hr. Haldeman 
9:31 9:38 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President met with: 
9:40 12:10 Eisaku Sato, Prime Minister of Japan 
9:40 12:05 Nobuhiko Ushiba, Ambassador from Japan to the u.s. 
9:40 11:25 Hr. Kissinger 
9:40 12:05 Genichi Akatani, Japanese Interpreter 
9:40 12:05 James J. Wickel, State Department Interpreter 
11 :15 12:05 Takeo Fukuda, Hinister of Foreign Affairs of Japan 
11:15 12:05 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
11:27 12:05 Mr. Kissinger 

12:10 The President escorted Prime Hinister Sato to the conference 
room. 

12:10 12:22. The President and Prime Minister Sato met with members of the 
u.S. and Japanese official parties. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

12:22 12:24 The President and Prime Hinister Sato motored by golf cart 
from the conference room to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

12:30 The President and Prime Hinister Sato went to the San Clemente 
Compound golf course and the pool area. 

12:35 The President and Prime ~~nister Sato returned to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

12: 35 1:15 The President hosted a luncheon in honor of Prime Minister 
Sato. For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "A." 
White House photographer, in/out 

1:20 The President and Prime Hinister Sato went to the front 
grounds of the San Clemente Compound residence. 

3
 



THE WHITE. HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

TIlE HESTER.t1 IVIUTE HOUSE 
SAN CLENENTE) CALIFORNIA 

DATE (Mo., D.y. Yr.) 

JANUARY 7) 1972 
TIME DAY 

1:25 p.m. FRIDAY 

PHONE 
TIME P=PlacedI 

ACTIVITY1 --. I--R_=_Re,ce_iv_ed-\ 

In Out to tD 

1:25 1:38 

1:38 1:40 

1:40 

1:43 1:45 

1:53 1:55 

1:55 2:55 

2:55 3:05 P 

3:02 3:10 

3: 13 3:29 

3:43 4:08 

4:08 

4:18 4:22 

4:30 

5:11 

5:28 5:30 P 

5:32 5:44 P 

The President and Prime Minister Sato issued a joint statement 
on the result of their meetings to members of the press 
and the official U.S. and Japanese parties. The address 
was video taped for a delayed transmission to Japan via 
satellite. 
Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President and Prime Minister Sato motored from the San 
Clemente Compound residence to the San Clemente Compound 
helipad. 

The President bid farewell to Prime Minister Sato. 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to his office. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with Secretary of Commerce Maurice H. 
Stans. 

The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B. 
Connally. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President went to the office of his Personal Secretary. 
Rose Mary Woods. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President went to the pool area. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President talked with his Deputy Press Secretary Gerald L. 
Warren. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D. C. 



THE WHITE HOU::iE ~t(t.~IUt.N I K\t;HAKU I'lI ....UN;) Uf\ILT Ulf\IU 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE \.J'ESTERJ.'i WHITE HOUSE 
SAJ.'-J CLEHENTE, CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 
"'-"---'-r-~---+-----.---1 

OutIn Lo LO 

5:45 5:49 P 

5:53 P 

6:00 

6:12 P 

6: 22 6:31 P 
1 

I 
I 6:33 P 

6:45 9:10 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

J 1\"~UARY 7, 1972 
TIME DAY 

5:45 p.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President telephoned long distance to Jack Drown, 
President of Drown News Agency and member of the Board of 
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation, in Los Angeles, 
California. The call was not completed. 

The President had dinner in the study. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Drown in Los 
Angeles, California. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Drown in Los 
Angeles, California. 

The President telephoned Miss Woods. The call was not 
completed. 

The President saw the movie "Brothers Karamazov" with: 
Beverly A. Cole, Chief White House Switchboard 

Operator 
Ruby O. Youngs, White House Switchboard Operator 
Lucia E. Harris, White House Switchboard Operator 

MMF/CD/MMM
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APPENDIX "A" 

Attendance not confir~ed 

Official .Japanese and US Parties
 
San C18~2nte, :c~.
 

Janu'll'':t' 7, .1972
 

u, s. 

Secr2tslJ' of State ~'!illi'a::: z'. P,O.Q:ers· 
Sec."t'et",?.. l-J O!' -:;~'e ~r'ee..s1J.~J ·.7o~:n B.' Ccnn2.11y 
Sec.re-::.:::,": of Co::.:::er~,2 :-':9..t:r2.C2 ::. Sta..'1S 
Ar:l-:Jas "adm' fro:;: t~e US to ";2..:;Jc:.n l.r::r.in h. ~':2ter 

...t\:-1ba$ 52,··dor Da\rici .:::. I(~enn.2d:r, ~; S I~J.o. to IT.~110 

E::lil :,:os·t:e.cher, ...Jr., Cnief' of::::r.otocol 
Eenry A. ~:i~3'ing2r, Assist~~~ 

John D. t~rl~ch~an, Assistcnt 
~'erbc~t ·G:.·· ?:leix.l, . I}ir~::ctor of 9o.~-::-::lL."1ication 
,-:"'~~ 1 d" T·'ar'!""l·I. '--_, n"'~'Ll~vt... •..f. "-',.:) ~. "'c .........ro.L.a-·'y'...'-.,.; ........ .1.,0._ .:...J. .LJ ..... 1;-' -:>,..0 '" ~ .~_ v
_.1., ..... 

"\To1 C4","~-r...... _., S.=:.cr a ";-pl't-: r .- th:a Tr.=:.p'-- __ l-'!':"'UTY_Dpul-'" _ TlI. • ._ _ ... ' ::nd~"""~_ "- .... '-J----.J oT""' __ .....,_'_4 

!·=9.rsl~all Gl'e2D, .r~ssist::n1t. 2·~~r:'::~8;r:,.. of State 
ne..Tolcl ~.• Scott, .t.. ssiste.nt S2cretar:r of Co~~~m2rce.·and Director of BlC 

~ _.-....._•.,,_ ~~._.-..!.- ..... ...L.~"" ........
 
_"~Y.L '..........' ..... .l.J.'..JCt.·.J...L.·J...;
 

.. rrakeo :l.l}":!}d,9., I·~in. of =o.re2.s:n /:..:fi'airs 
l,:ikio :·:iZi..lta " r~in. of Fine.!lc,s: 
KaLli.2i. ·~8.naks., :-':in. of ·I~t.e2:"'n·~tio:::1al··Trade end In::1u·str.r 
r·:obu.hi~:b Ush"~b3.., J\:::caS32.QCr il~O:rr e.-'apan to US 
?a~9:s:'1i ~[0.Sl0:3."'.-7a J. r.e?'J_t~l o;/ic~ :"·':inis-c/2:r of ?ore'ign I:.ffairs 
iJ:a~:9"s~_j_" H03Q:li,. \/"ice ~';~:':1is~er OI-' ~inance fOI~ I:rlterr~o,t ion~l t..:f:'airs 
Fs-ozo ~3wlcoe,. Director General of 'the -iisian F..ff"airs Bureau of· the 

(·Iinistry of ForeiGn .~fiar3 

Blli~rc~~'Yo3hi~o, Director G2neral o~ the American Affairs Bureau of 
the r.~inistry of FOT'2ig!1 .A-1-'L"'e.iI'S 

Genichi p.katani, Je.!J::;.nese. Int.erpre"ter and Counsellor in the Einistry of' 
Foreign .A.ff~:i.rs . . 

E.	 Ya"_"'.shita, Director Ge:r..eral of the International Tra.de Bureau of the 
r·~iniiJ'~ry of Interne.tional Tro.:'..e and Industry 

T. Ya'J".3.to, COlElsel General of J9.P2.Y2 at Los lmgeles 
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UIf'lR I 

!------------y---:-::-,---,...---------------------------------I

: "!..\CE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 8, 1972 
, THE HESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLE}ffiNTE, CALIFOfu~IA 9:40 a.m. SATURDAY 

rrU::'~IIUI:.I'" R,,,,nJ1RU n.AUn;:) UJ1IL I 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

, PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 
--_.. 

f Out LoIn 
1­
i 
I 9:40 

9:44 

10:05 10:10 

10:5410:12 

10:58 11:19 

11:23 11:45 
11:43 11: 45 

11 :59 12:17 

12:22 1:02 
12:24 12:35 

1:05 

2:15 2: 36 

I
 
I
 

2:36 

I 
I 3:09 3:10 

l 3:12 3:26 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose ~~ry 

Woods. 

The President met to discuss West Coast unemployment 
problems with:
 

Fred C. Fay, Consultant
 
Jonathan C. Rose, Special Assistant
 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 
Press photographers, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met with his brother, F. Donald Nixon. 

The President met with: 
Dona Mason, singer 
Miss Woods 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Hiss Woods
 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had lunch by the pool with: 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury 
Hrs. John B. Connally 
Hiss Woods 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound 
residence to the San Clemente Compound helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente 
Compound helipad to El Toro MCAS. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

I
 
I 

1 2 
us. GOVERN~ENT PRINTING OFFICE:1~332-068 Page of Page(s). 



THE HESL'ERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEtillNTE, CALIFORNIA PST 3:35 p.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 LD 

PST EST 
10:263:35 The President fl~w by th~ "Spirit of 76" from El Taro HCAS, 

California to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX liB." 

(Actual flying time - 3 hours 51 minutes) 

3:35 7:10 The President's activities during this time occurred in 
flight and are recorded in Pacific Standard Time. 

3:50 4:00 The President met with Miss Woods. 

7:106:50 The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

10:26 
EST 

The President deplaned. 

10:4110:33 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

10:45 The President went to the second floor Residence. 

11:44 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not 
completed. 

CD/MMF/MMM 

u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINllNG OFFICE: l'l69-O-332-oEi8 
2 2Page of Page(s). 



APPENDIX HAft 

HELICOPTER rffiNIFEST 

January 8, 1972
 
FROM: SAN CLEMENTE, CALIF. TO; EL TORO MCAS, CALIF.
 

President Nixon 
Sec. Rogers 
Sec. Connally 
Hiss Rose ~roods 

Mr. Ehrlic0..man 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ball 
Dr. Lukash 
LCDR Larzelere 
Mrs. Connally 
Mr. Taylor, USSS 
lv'T.r. Miller, USSS 

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MD. TO: WOUTH GROUHDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
LCDR Larzelere 
Mr. Butterfield 
Dr. Lukash 
Mr. T,aylor, USSS 
Mr. Rochner, USSS 



APPErDIX "B" 

PASSE~~GER, ~IA?~IFEST 

AIR F01CE 0:72 FOR OFFICIAL USE mrry 
NISSIO:.;r 68 
El Toro MCAS Calif to Andre~3 AF3 Wash DC 
8 Jan 1972 Depart: 3:300:'1 Ardve: ,11:30p:<I 4+00 20305:1 

1. The Pres~d0nt
 

,2. Sec ~illiarn Rogers'
 
3. SQC John Connelly, 
4. Mrs Connally 
5. Sec r:audce Stans 
6. I-lr H R [Ia 10.2::12n 
7. :·!rs Halde2jn 
8. Mr John Ehrlichman 

H;'S'S "OS" '.''lY'''c' T"ood's9.', 1 ... _'. l\. e. ... .1.. ..... - J ~; ~ ... 

10. Xr ·~eal Ball
 
llr Mr Alex&n~2r Butterfield
 
12. i1r Lac'7rence EigiJy
 
13~ :lrSte?:'.2n ,Su1.1.
 
If,. Dr \,;illi2::1 v..;kash
 
15. LCO:,ldi-, Alezancer 'Le.rze lere 
16. Hiss Pat ?-1cI(ee 
17. Hrs Leve rly ~(2.ye 

18. }fr3 ~,raggi.e Runkle 
19. Y':~C Donald r ~'Iurray , 
?O. Sr7 Eerb ,Oleenburg 

, ?1. ?·ft· R 1';1'/1 or 
~~ 

LL. ~<L" .. ; L}LlIH"':i..;'ii. 

23 e l'Ir C B.oc!-1ne. r 
'1' , 
i...••+• l·lr D ·~·rc Ca rt~y 

25. ~'Lr R Bates
 
?' 2-Ir )' In~\2.n
. ~_ f) • 

27,. :lr ;J Deary 
23. ~'lr R Cheadle 
29. ' ~·lr G Rogers 
30. ~',rr Oliver l~t1~'lns
 

-'
') 1 

-'- .. l'~r Frank CO:-::1ier ~
 

3°2. :-1 iss II'31e:1 Tl"lCHnaS UPI
 
33. 1-1::- John Duric~~a: AP Photo, 
34. Hr Dari-y-l 'Heikes UPI Photo 
35. Nr Rob~rt Gotalski NBc 
3:5 ~ ~'lr Henry EUDoard Neusueek 
37. Pi lliam The is Hurst 
38. ,sues Z Monzon
 
3~. Nr Tad Hullin
 



THE W~;4TE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY IJ"GAN 

, THE ImITE HOUSE 

. h'ASHINGTON. D. C• 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

-~_.- ---~~+--~.----~--l 

Lo LOIn Out . 

9:36 R 

9:48 R 

11:48 R 

12:39 

12:41 12:52 R 

12:55 1:18 P 

1:25 1:25 P 

1:35 P 

1:51 R 

2:24 R 

2:56 2:57 P 

3:21 R 

4:42 4:43 R 

4:46 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

_JANUARY ~9c-7_2 ~_, 
TIME DAY 

9:36 a.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy 
Graham in Dorado Beach, Puerto Rico. The call was not 
completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Mr. Graham 
in Dorado Beach, Puerto Rico. The President's Deputy 
Assistant, Alexander P. Butterfield, took the call. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in San Clemente, California. The 
President's valet, Manola Sanchez, took the call. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
San Clemente, California. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mrs. Nora L. Moore, 
nnther of Maj. Gen. Leslie E. Brown, Commander of the 
Marine Third Air Wing, in Los Angeles, California. The 
call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by television 
writer and producer Paul W. Keyes in Los Angeles, 
California. The call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Keyes in 
Los Angeles, California. Mr. Butterfield took the call. 

The President talked long distance with Mrs. Moore in Santa 
Ana, California on the occasion of Mrs. Moore's birthday • 

• 
The President was telephoned long distance by President of 

the Precision Valves Corp. Robert H. Abplanalp in New York 
City. Miss Woods took the message. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 



I 

THE WH~E HOUSE PRESIDEN r HIGHAtW NI)lUN'~ UAILT UIAKT 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE	 D.~ Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 9, 1972 _ 
, THE WHITE HOUSE	 TIME DAY 

I WASHINGTON D.C 5' 33 n.m ~TThJT)AY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=P!>ced
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

----.--f------,,----- ­
In Out Lo 

5:33 

5: 51I 5 :35 

6:165:51 

6:256:16 

It 

6:28 

8:247:15 

9:12 

LD 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 
He was accompanied by:
 

Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
 
Miss Woods. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The	 President greeted the First Lady on her return from 
Africa. Also present were:
 

Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower
 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
 
Miss Woods
 
Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
 
Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew
 
Members of the press, in/out
 
WhitB House photographer, in/out
 

The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from 
Andrews AFB, Maryland to the South Grounds of the White 
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The	 President returned to the second floor Residence. He 
was	 accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower
 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
 
Miss \~oods
 

The President had his birthday dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Miss Woods 
Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 

R The	 President was telephoned long distance by Senator Robert 
J. Dole (R-Kansas) in Miami, Florida. Mr. Butterfield 
took the call. 

MF/CD/SV
 

u.s. GOVER~MENT PRINTING oma::: 191*-0-332-068	 Page _2._ of 2 __ Page(s). 



· ­ I 

HELICOPTER 1,1ANIFEST 

FROM: HHITE HOUSE 
January 9, 1972 

President nixon 
CDR C8.!'llpbell 
David. Eis~nho\·:er 

Ju~ie 3isenhoi'o'er 
Ed"rard. Cox 
Tricia Cox 
i·IT. Haldeman 
r'!r.. ~{arren 

~"liss ~'loods 

Dr. Lu...k:.ash 
2 - USSS Agents 

P'.cesident Nixon 
" .
.L·ll o. .l~...!.._'\.ulJ. 

l'L!'\.J Brennan 
David Eisenho"ier 
Julie Eisenhmre:c 

·2duard. Cox 
Tri2ia Cox 

:,:iss ~·Tood.s 

Brig. Gen. T~ach 

2 - USSS .Agents 

TO: .A.NDRKvrS AFE} HD. 

.' 

TO: vr.~ITE HOUSE 



~HE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

..• 
?L\CE D.\Y BEGA.'1 DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JMTUARY 10 , 1972 
TIME DAYTHE ImrTE HOUSE 

HASHINGTON D.C. 9:30 a.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Phced 
R=Rtceived 

.._----_._­
In Out Lo LD 

~ 

9:30 

9:46 

10: 22 10:37 

P10 :23 10:24 

10:38 11:32 
10:39 10:47 
11:30 11:48 

P10 :49 10:50 

11:48 11 :52 

11:48 11:52 
11:48 11: 52 
11:48 11: 50 
11:48 11 :52 

11:48 11:52 

I 

I 
\ 11: 55 
I 
!11:55 12:00 
I 

I 
i 

i 
I 
I 

! 

I 
I 
I 
12 : 00

1 
I 

I 
I 
! 

, 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President talked with C.G. Rebozo. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman
 
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary
 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 

The President talked with Mrs. John B. Connally, wife of the 
Secretary of the Treasury. 

The President met with: 
Arthur A. Fletcher, Executive Director of the United 

Negro College Fund 
Robert J. Brown, Special Assistant 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Carthur L.M. Drake, President of Morehouse College 

in Atlanta, Georgia 
Stanley S. Scott, Assistant to Director of 

Communications Herbert G. Klein 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President presented Mr. Fletcher with a check for the 
United Negro College Fund. 

The President went to his private office. 

The President recorded two audio messages for: 
James M. Roche, former Chairman of the Board of 

General Motors Corporation. The President's message 
was taped for Mr. Roche's retirement dinner in 
January, 1972. 

Jesse Hill, Sr., Commissioner of the Pacific Coast 
Athletic Association and former Athletic Director at 
the University of Southern California. The 
President's message was taped for a testimonial 
dinner honoring'Mr. Hill in Los Angeles, January 20, 
1972 . 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

II c: rflllC'DIlJUr"'T ""'''J'''''Jr::''CTI("c.'~':lI':t?-t'lilO:A 
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I THE WHITf:: HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

! PLACE OAY BEGAN OATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

i _JANU~Y 10J~97~2,,---_~_,I THE loJHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

I HASHINGTON, D.C. 12:16 p.m. MONDAY 
I--------':..----,-P::H::O::-N:::.E-.r------------------------~------- -I 

TIME P=Placed 
, R=Received 
1-- .... ----,-_.._­
. In Out Lo 

12:3412:16 

I 

1:24112: 35 

I 
12:58112:35 

12:36 R 

1:12 P1 1:11 

1:25 

1:34 

1 1:42 

I 2:36 2:39 

2:44 2:51 P 

I 
P 

I 2:58 3:00 

2:54 

P 

3:15 3:25 

3:34 5:11 

3:31 3: 42 

I 3:56 4:05 R 

4;06 4:08 

-
LO 

P
 

P
 

R 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with members of the Health Services Industry 
Committee, an advisory panel to the President's Cost of 
Living Council. For a list of participants, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

. White House photographer, in/out 

The President met to review U.S.-German relations with: 
Kenneth Rush, Ambassador from the U.S. to the Federal 

Republic of Germany 
Col. Richard T. Kennedy, NSC Staff Member 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President was telephoned by Vice President Spiro T. Agnew. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan. 

The President, enroute to his office in the EOB, met in the 
hallway with White House Consultant, Stephen Hess. 

The President entered his office in the EOB. 

The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Billy Graham 
in San Juan, Puerto Rico. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Jacksonville, Florida. 

The President talked with Secretary Connally. 

The President telephoned Vice President Agnew. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked with Secretary of the Interior Rogers 
C.B. Morton. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Rev. Mr. Graham in 
San Juan, Puerto Rico. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr. 

The President talked long distance with Vice President Agnew 
in New York City. 

P:Ul'f" 2 of 4 P:lP'~(C:' 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGA:-; 

THE \'J1HTE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 10, 1972 
TIME DAY 

4:12 D.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TI"-IE P=Placed 
R=Ri:ceived 

~~ ~ -~-~~--_. -----+----,-.---i 
ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

4:12 4:27 P The President talked with Secretary of Defense Melvin R. Laird. 

I 5: 16 5:21 P The President talked with his Director of Communications, 
Herbert G. Klein. 

5:21 5:24 P The President talked long distance with Senator Robert J. Dole 
(R-Kansas) in Miami, Florida. 

5:27 5:28 R The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Brig. Gen. 
Alexander M. Haig. Jr. 

5:29 5:31 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

5:31 5:48 The President met with Brig. Gen. Haig. 

5:35 5:36 P The President talked with his Special Consultant, John A. 
. Scali. 

5:47 5: 53 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

5:55 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

5:58 5:59 R The President talked with Miss Woods. 

6:02 6:45 The President met with: 
Miss Woods 
Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods 
Mary A. Fenton, White House Correspondence Assistant 

6:45 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 

7:44 8:06 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

8:51 P The President telephoned long distance to television writer 
and producer Paul W. Keyes in Los Angeles, California. 
The call was not completed. 

8:53 9: 11 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger in San Clemente, California. 

9: 13 9:19 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

9:19 9:21 P The President talked long distance to Mr. Keyes in Los Angeles, 
California. 



I THE WHITE HOUSE 

I
 
I PLACE DAY BEGAN 
I
 

I
 
I THE HHITE HOUSE 
I
I HASHINGTON 
I
 

I TIME
I
 

I In Out 

! 
i
 

9:40
I 9: 39
 
i
 
I
 

I
 

I
 
j 

) 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

I
 

I
 

I
 
I
 

I
 
i
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

I
 

D.C. 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received 

-~ 

10 ID 

P 

. 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

The President talked with his Deputy Special Assistant, John 
E. Nidecker. 

CD/MF/sv 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JA1'WARY 10. 1972
 
TIME DAY 

9:39 p.m. HONDAY 

ACTIVITY 
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HEALTH SEEVICES INDUSTRY COt·~:1ITTEE 

AP?E1'8IX trAil 

AT~12NDAECE Cm2IHHED BY 
EPS, NORTr-J-:ZST GATE 

l-1:,·s. Barbara Dunn ~~s. Alice K. Leopold 
Co~~issioner of Consumer Protection San Francisco) Calif. 
D8.rtford, Conn. 

Dr. Kenneth H. NcCaff'ree 
~·~T. Karl D. B[l,Ys University of Hashington 
President and. Chief Executive Officer Seattle, vlashington 
PJQerican Hospital Supply Corporation 
E'.;anstoD) Ill. Mr. J. Alexander McHahon 

President 
D.::. Earl H. 3rian North CaTalina Blue Cross and Blue Shielci 
Director) ~pt. of Health Care Servies Durham) North Carolina ," 
Sacr3mento) Calif. 

v~. C. Joseph Stetler 
~~. Rita R. Campbell President 
S'?nior FellaH) Stanford University Pharmaceutical l'-ianufactl..U'er I s Assn. 
St&nforcl) Calif. Hashington) D.C. 

;.:r. D. Brooks Chandler Hr. Hilliam H. Thomas
 
Senior Vice President Aili~inistrator) Greenbriar Hursing Hon~
 

Provident Life and Accident Insuran::2 Co.Nashua) N2W Hampshire
 
Ci~attanooga) Tenn.
 

~rr. S~~uel J. Tibbitts 
;.bs. Jane Clafl in President 
P:!;~t.on.' r·ias.o;. T.l}t.hPrp~ "Hnc:rdi-ql ~0~~_~-t:::T 

Los AA§.e.les) ca..llI. 
Dr. Frank C. Coleman 
Pe.tterson Coleman Labs I>1r. Donald J. Halden) D.D.S. 
T.;~r:,pa) Pl. Denver) Colorado 

Mr. Joh.l1 C. 1,.[hit\.;ell 
New Jersey State Commissioner of Health Princeton Universj-cy 
rrr2ntonJ rT.e.T. Yrinceton) New Jersey 

;·I. Theoiore E. Com.i"llings lVtr. Ra~r.:md J. v:a.ldmaYL.Yl 
Directoc) ?s.cific Coast Properties) Inc. Actinb Executive Director of Health 
Los ftngeles) Calif. Services IndustryCow~ittee 

and Member) Domestic Co~ncil Staff 
l.'Jiss Ros2l'lcmd C. Gabrielson 
Exe:::utive Director) Nursing Services 
Good Semarj.t.an Hospital ANC 
Fnoeniz) .L..:::'izona 

v~. John Tomayko 
if:c. Jarc2S ;.j. Haviland Director) Insurance Pension and Employer 
Sc:2ttle) \-[p.shington Benefits D'2pt. 

United Steelworkers of America I 

].:r. John A. Hill Pittsburgh) Pa, 
President) Eo::;pital Corp. of America 
H~,.311Ville) Tpnn. 



I THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
I ., (See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

!---------------------------------------------1 
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
JANUARY 11, 1972 
TIME DAY 

\{ASHINGTON. D. C. 12:34 a.m. 'T'TfRSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

Lo LD 
_. --­ ~._.. ­ ---+--~---,--._--j 

III Out 

ACTIVITY 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 10:15 

12: 34 1:12 P 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger, in San Clemente, California. 

10 :23 The President went to the Oval Office. 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

11 :33 

11:05 

12:02 

11:10 

12:01 

12:15 The President participated in the swearing-in ceremony of 
Arthur S. Flemming as Special Consultant to the President 
on Aging. Judge Thomas A. Flannery of the U.S. District 
Court administered the oath of office. For a list of 
guests, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

ii' 12: 16 
12:21 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

12:21 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

I 
12:29 12:35 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, 

Colson. 
Charles W. 

12:35 2:39 The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President had lunch.12:39 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
San Clemente, California. 

3:43 3:49 P 

The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.4:02 4:03 P 

The President talked with the First Lady.4:05 4:06 P 

4:08 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

4:13 4:40 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Camp David, Maryland helipad. For a 
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

4:41 4:43 The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen 
Lodge. 

6:04 6:19 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
San Clemente, California. 

L.__--l.~_----l_--L...._ __L 

I



r-THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) IPLACE 'DAY BEG:\.:." DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 11, 1972
 
THE ~mITE HOUSE TIME DAY
 

WASHINGTON D.C. 6'24 n.m -"FST)/iY 

I
PHONE 

TIME P=PJaced
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY

1--"------ --.--~~4_~-r--_l 

I In Out Lo 

I 6: 24 

6:48 7:07 

7:16 7:32 

8:007:35 

8:00 

8:19 8:34 

8:50 

11:08 11:09 

11:10 11:13 

11: 15 

11:37 11:39 

LD 

p The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
D. Ehr1ichman, in Washington, D.C. 

John 

The President had dinner. 

The President went to the Aspen Den. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

Colson in 

R The President was telephoned long distance by artist Andrew 
Wyeth in Chadds Ford, Pennsylvania. Mr. Butterfield took 
the call: 

P The President talked long distance with Marjorie P. 
Secretary to Miss Woods. 

Acker, 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

Ehrlichman in 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
San Clemente, California. The call was not completed. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Beverly Hills, California. 

Kissinger in 

CD/MF/sv 
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s\·:EA.l:i.ING- IN CERE:1orr:{ 

January 11) 1972 

lib. and V;rs. Arthur S. F2..et'Jilir::g 

.­
tIT Harry FlerrE'J.ing (SO:I)
 
t1r. 2nd l,~rs. Jorm Parker (:Caug:':c"tcr 2nd Son-In-L3.w) J. 3 children
 

ADI<1na STRATION 

Secretary of HEl:! Elli:)t L. Richardson 
~T. John ~3.rtin) Speci3.1 Assistant to the President :or Aging 
~~. Kenneth R. Cole) Jr., Deputy AssisGant to the Presi~0D"t 

1eCln3.rd G?.rme nt) Spe c ::a1 Consul t Emt 
Jarr~es r.1cLane, ;.;emcer of the Dorr;'::sti,~ Council Staff' 
1. John Evans, t~moer of the Dorrestic Cou~cil Staff 

..~ 
v~bster Todd) Execu~ive Director Ag=-:r-iS 
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APP:2:ICIZ It Elf 

liSLICOPTER ;·1ANIFEST 
January 11, 1972 

FROI·!: \{fUIS HOUSE TO: C}lJ·2 DAVID, I'ill. 

Presid,=nt nixon 
Brig. G~n. ?k~ch 

LCDR L2..rzelere 

" 
Agent Pont.ius 
3~ - USSS ;~g:;nts 

4 - fugs 
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THE WHI,TE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travd Record for Travel Activity) 

. PLACE 
I 

DAY BEGA,\1 
./ 

DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 12, 1972 
eMIP DAVID, TIME DAY 

HARYLAJ.~D 

I 
I TIME 
I 
I 

In Out 

12:35 

1:261:21 

i 
I 

I 

I 1:53 

2:01 2:10 

, 

2:10 2:13 

2:15 2:29 
I 
I 

2:35 2:37 

I 
I 2:44 2:46 

I 2:50 3:09 

I 
I 3:20 3:23 
I 
I 
I 

3:23 3:25 

3:27 3:58 

4:00 

I 4:02 4:03I 
4:04 4:30 

4:30 4:33 

4:34 5:33 

4:34 5:35 
4:34 5:23 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

12:35 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of the 
Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D.C. The call 
was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Connally in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Personal Secretary, 
Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger, in San Clemente, California. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David 
helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Vice President Spiro T. Agnew. 

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President met with: 
George W. Romney, Secretary of HUD and Chairman of the 

Domestic Council Committee on National Growth Policy 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant 



I 

THE WHI,TE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

• ?deE D.W BEGAN 

I CANP DAVID, 
: NARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 12, 1972 
TIME DAY 

5:35 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
:----....,..---"""I-::::::=-,-----------------.::...:.......=:~:..-:...;:.:..:.:.=:..==--I
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Pbced
 

R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LD 
I ~---r---__t-__t-_t--------------------------_:__-........,----I
 

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss Operation TAGLE, a 
proposal made by the Committee on National Growth Policy 
for the revitalization of metropolitan and rural areas. 
Also planned for discussion was a proposal for Presidential 
appointment of the chairman of the Federal Regional Council. 

The President met with: 
5:35 5:37 Mr. Ehrlichman 
5:34 6:21 John N. Mitchell, Attorney General 

The President was telephoned by Secretary Connally. The call 
was not completed. 

4:40 R 

The President went to the second floor Residence. He was 
accompanied by: 

Brig; Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician 

6:23 

The President met with: 
6:24 Brig. Gen. Tkach6:23 

Dr. Riland6:506:23 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.7:00 P6:56 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.P7:137:11 

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

7:147:13 R 

The President telephoned Secretary Connally. The call was 
not completed. 

7: 15 P 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

P7 :21 7:28 

The President had dinner with the First Lady.7:30 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.8:09 8:11 P 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

8: 13 8: 40 P 

The President talked with Secretary Connally.9:26 9:42 R 

p The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr. The call was not completed. 

9:32 

p10:00 10:07 The President talked with Mr. Price. 

CD/}'IFIsv 
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APP:2NDIX 11 A" 

January 12) 1972 

?RO~;:: CANP DAVID) lill. TO: l'mITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
Brig. Gen. Tkach 
LCDR Larzelere " 

SS Agent Pontius 
3 - USSS Agent:.s 
4 - Dogs 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 

PLACE DA)' BEGAN 

THE IlliITE HOUSE 
T.1 A~ U T \V'.l' ()7\T n (' 

PHONE 
n:'-IE P=Plac~d 

R=Received 
------~ 

In Out Lo 

I
I 10:00 
, 
!10:10 

I 
10:12 10:19 

10:34 10:35 

10:35 11:05 
10:35 11:05 
11:00 11:01 

11:05 

I 
11:07 

I 
11:11 11:41 
11: 26 11:33' 

11:41 12:36 

12:38 12:40 

LO 

(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

.JANUARY 13. 1972 
TIME DAY 

In·nn AY::l.m 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense 
Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr .• Deputy Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President went to the Press Room. He was accompanied by: 
Secretary Laird 
Brig. Gen. Haig 

The President announced the withdrawal of 70,000 troops from 
Vietnam~ 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman
 
Mr. Ziegler
 

The President met to receive a preliminary report from the 
President's Commission on School Finance with: 

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
Neil H. McElroy, Chairman of the President's Commission 

on School Finance 
Sidney P. Marland, Jr., Commissioner of Education 
Elliot L. Richardson, Secretary of HEW 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Lewis A. Engman, Assistant Director of the Domestic 

Council 
Roy D. Morey, Staff Assistant, Domestic Council 
Robert E. Merriam, Chairman of the Advisory Commission 

on Intergovernmental Relations and President of 
University Patents, Inc. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 



-.-." ... ...,.--_-....... .... ".
 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY DEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 13. 1972 
I THE \.vHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 12 : 40 p. m. THURSD=AY::""-_
I 

PHONE
 
P=Pbccd
 

R=Receivcd

TIME 

ACTIVITY ._­
In Out Lo LD 

- ...._..... ,- ..., .. _.. _... _. _

12:40 12:54 

12:54 

1:03 

1:17 

1:17 

1:20 

1:24 

1:24 

1:24 
1:24 
1:24 
2:10 

1:02 

1:17 

1:18 

1:19 

1:23 

2:14 

2:14 

2:14 
2:14 
2:14 
2:16 

The President participated in the swearing-in ceremony of 
John E. Sheehan as a member of the Board of Governors of 
the Federal Reserve System. Judge Hubert B. Pair of the 
District of Columbia Court of Appeals administered the oath. 
For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Senator John Sherman Cooper (R-Kentucky). 

The President met with members of the fifth grade class of 
Ascension Academy in Alexandria, Virginia. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

Mr. Ziegler, in/out
 
Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The students presented the President with a booklet of poems 
written on the occasion of the President's 59th birthday. 

The President met with: 
Arthene I. Cevey, fifth grade teacher at Ascension 

Academy in Alexandria, Virginia 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President met with: 
Edwin M. "Jiggs" Fauver,departing Chief of the White 

House Telegraph and Travel Office 
Mrs. Edwin M. Fauver 
John Fauver, son 
Ray M. Zook, Chief-designate of the White House 

Telegraph and Travel Office
 
Mr. Ziegler
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met to discuss a proposal to establish a 
nongovernmental Institute for National Objectives with: 

Robert O. Anderson, Chairman of the Senior Executive 
Council of the National Industrial Conference Board 

J. Erik Jonsson, Member of the Senior Executive Council 
of the National Industrial Conference Board 

Nr. Eh r lichman 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant
 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

u.s. GOVERNMENT PRlNT,NG oma;: ,!J€9-0-3J2-068=- p=--=a".:ge=-..:2:..::-:..::--:....:0:..:-f~--:....:4-'=---=--Pa::<>&.=..:e(c..-s),-,-" _ 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THF \lliITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON. D.C.
 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

_JANlIARY 13, 1972 
TIME DAY 

2'10 D ,m 'H ,~s .V 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Pbced
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Lo LOOut 

2:10 R 

2:16 2:21 

2:24 2:26 

2:26 

2:34 

2,: 34 3 :41 
3:09 3:28 
3:34 3:40 

2:45 P 

2:45 2:47 P 

3:50 3:52 P 

3:50 3:51 R 

3:55 4:15 
4:06 4:07 
4:08 I 4:09 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Counsellor, 
Robert H. Finch, in Boston, Massachusetts. The call was 
not completed. 

The President met with: 
Jon M. Huntsman, departing Special Assistant 
Mrs. Jon M. Huntsman 
Jon M. Huntsman, Jr., son 
Peter Huntsman, son 
Kathleen Huntsman, daughter 
Kristina Huntsman, daughter 
James Huntsman, son 
Paul Huntsman, son 
David Huntsman, son 
Mr. Butterfield 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to his private office. 

The President taped an audio message to be delivered during 
the Vince Lombardi Dinner in Houston, Texas, January 14, 
1972. The dinner, sponsored by the Downtown Houston 
Rotary Club, honors outstanding college football linemen. 

The President met .vith Mr. Butterfield. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, went to his office 
in the EOB. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Hr. Ziegler 
Hr. Butterfield 

The President telephoned his Hilitary Assistant, Brig. Gen. 
James D. Hughes. Mr. Haldeman took the call. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Jacksonville, Florida. 

The President talked with Brig. Gen. Haig. 

The President met with: 
Brig. Gen. Haig 
Maj. John V. Brennan, Hilitary Aide 
Maj. Brennan 

Page 3 of4 Page(s).U.S. GOVER~M~NT PRINTING OFFICE: 1969--0-332-068 



ITHE W~lTIo HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for T,,.el Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE l.JHITE HOUSE 
\~ASHINGTON, D. C. 

DATE (Mo., D.y, Ye.) 

JANUARY 13, 1972 
TIME DAY 

4 . 17 D. m 'T'HTT'R c::nA.Y 
PHONE
 

P=Pbced
 
R=Received
 

TIm 
ACTIVITY 

----- ----------+-----r---j 
In Out to LD 

4:17 

4:18 

4:19 4:49 

4:51 4:52 

5:00 

5:25 

6:00 

6:51 6:57 P 

6:59 7:12 P 

7:10 9:25 

7:45 R 

9:18 9:25 P 

The President went to the second floor Residence. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the l~ite House. 
He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "C." 

The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen 
Lodge. 

The President went to the swimming pool area. 

The President went to the Aspen Den. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Miss Hoods 
Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President saw the movie "Hotel" with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Miss Woods 
Mrs. Acker 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Finch in 
Boston, Massachusetts. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Director of the OMB 
George P. Shultz in Washington, D.C. 

MF/cn/sv 
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Attendance confirmed by 
steve Bull 

S~earing-in Ceremony of John E. Sheehan 
January 13, 1972 

Famil y and Friends 

Mrs. Jean Sh~ehan (wife)
 
Kathleen Sheehan (daughter)
 
Eevin Sheeh2.n (s on)
 
Kelly Sheehan (daughter)
 
Eugene T. Sheehan (brother)
 
Edward J. Sheehan (brother)
 
L.Cdr. James E. Sheehan (brother)
 
Geneva Smith (personal secretary)
 
Admiral C. D. Griffin (Ret.)
 

(close personal friend)
 
Former Governor Louie Nunn of Kentucky
 

(per 5 onal frienel)
 

C ong res s ional 

Senator John Sherman Cooper (l\cntucky)
 
Senator John Sparkman (Alabama)
 

Federal" Rcser\'e Boarel Governors 

Arthur F. Burns (Ch3.irman) 
J. L. Roberts on
 
George W. IVlitchell
 
J. Dev..:e y Daane
 
Sherrn.an J. Mais el
 
Anelrew F. Brim.mer
 . ,.-) . y'" Jf 
~. j 1 'J L Y I t.f!V!--:.,..P{..../fro "Jc...v1 ~' 

AdministrationlWhite House 

George Shultz 
Herbert Stein 
Peter Flanigan 
Frederic Malek 
E. Pendleton James " 

• 



· . 
I 

APPENDIX 

Ascension Academy 
January 13, 19'-(2 

- Fifth Grade Class 

Attendance confirued by 
Steve Bull 

Mrs. Arthene Cevey (teacher) 

Mrs. Audrey Pontier (teacher) 

Karl Wunderlich 
Peter Yu 
Michael Slattery 
Billy McKnight 
Stephen Bazo 
Richard Buck 
James Toomey 
Russell Burke 
Brian Clark 
Philip Beauregard 
Peter Wyrough 
Brooks Ross 
Robert Jones 
Brian Bunce 
or ~, _ . _ 0 1. .,~ r"' .~ ~, 

IJ V.U. .l..& \...Jl.La,..LVUU 

Steve MacMahon 
Franco5.s Van der l',;lensbrugghe 
Chris tophe r Cook 

," 

, i i
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HELICOPTER ~Ul~EST 

January 13, 1972 

FROM: ;-THITE HOUSE 

Pre s i':.::: nt Hixon 
Mrs. nixon 
Edward Cox 
Tricia Cox 
Ku..J Brerman 
Agent G:cant 
Agem; ':::'":--amas 
Dr. Lu...':<::?sh 
r~'lr • ill. ;·iiller 
Hr. ~'l • Lorenz 
Mr. I. 3affa 
2 - ~·rI-r Staff 

Ray ?rice 
!:1iss Woods 

APPENDIX "CII 

TO: CAMP DAVID, MD. 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CANP DAVID, 
;-'L4.RYLAJ.'m 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

_JANUARY 14, 1972 
TIME DAY 

11:50 a.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE
 

TI),fE
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

-- --- .------~--I----,--_i 

Lo LDOutIn 

11:50 

12:10 

12:15 
I 

12:18 p 

I 

12:23 12:24 R 

2:15 2:23 P 

2:25 2: 58 P 
I 
I 

I 3:03 3:24 P 
t 

I 
I 
I 3:25 3:26 R 

3:30 3:34 P 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 4:00 5:00 
I 
I 

I 
5 :21 5:22 P 

6:03 6:12 P 

6:30 

7:20 9:00 

The President had lunch. 

The President went to the Aspen Den. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of the 
Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Papa's Delicate 
Condition." 

m!/CD/sv I 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

_.LAmlARY 15, 1.9"--'7'--=20 1 
TIME DAYCAHP DAVID,
 

KL\RYLA,.1\JD
 12:15 D.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TI~{E P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

--------- -- ---~----I----,-----; 

LoIn Out 

12:15 

12:3512:17 

12:35 

12:49 P12:47 

12:52 P12:51 

12:52 

12:55 12:56 P 

12:58 1:09 

1:14 1:15 

1:19 1:21 P 

1:33 1:36 

1:37 1:40 P 

1:46 1:56 P 

1:56 

1:57 2:00 

2:00 2:02 P 

2:14 

2:20 2:22 

LD 

The President had lunch. 

P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President went to the Aspen Den. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
\voods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr. 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

CAJ.'1P DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received 

- ----.--~----_t_-___r-_j 

ACTIVITY 

2:23 n.m. SATURDAY 

In 

2:23 

3:15 

4:03 

11 4: 13 

! 4:38 

I 6:00 

I 
I 7:00 

I 8:55 

9:55 

9:55 

10:40 

11 :30 

Out Lo 

4:10 

4:08 

4:14 

4:39 

P 

P 

8:50 

10:40 

LD 

P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of the 
Treasury John B. Connally in New York City. The call was 
not completed. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

Haldeman in 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Maj. 
Brennan. 

John V. 

The President talked with Mr. Price. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

The Presidential party saw the movie, "Lawman". 

The President retired. 

The President was awakened. 

The President saw 
on television. 

the Joe Frazier-Terry Daniels boxing match 

The President went to the Aspen Den. 

The President retired. 

CD/MF/sv 
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rO'" eE 0 \;-B' "G'" 'T..••. ,:' en" 

CAHP DAVID, 
MA'RYT,ANn 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed' R=Received 

- ---I~-- ---Ou-t--+--L-o--'--L-O---l 

11: 10 R 

11: 35 R 

12:00 

12:15 

12:28 

I 
112: 39 

I 
I 
112 :56 

I 
1:15 

1:42 

12:30 

12:54 

1:42 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

--.J'AlillARY 16, 1972 
TIME DAY 

11 "0 ,q. m c:r:~AY 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary of the 
Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President had lunch. 

The President went to the Aspen Den. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

/ 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Secretary Connally 
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr. 

The President met with Mr. Price. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Connally in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President watched the Super Bowl game on television with: 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President returned to the Aspen Den. 

The President telephoned long distance to Secretary Connally 
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

,
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i"'..\CE DAY Br,GAN 
: 

i 
! CANP DAVID, 
i HARYLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

LoIn Out 

5:29 P5:26 

5:29 

5:365:35 R 

6:155:40 

5:45 5:47 

6: 27 6:57 

6:59 

I .I 
I
I 7:42 P7:39 

1 

I 
i 
I 
I 

LD 

P 

P 

DATE (Mo .• Day. Yr.) 

JMWARY 16, 1972 
TIME DAY 

5:26 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President telephoned long distance to Coach of the Dallas 
Cowboys football team Tom Landry in New Orleans, Louisiana. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Landry in New 
Orleans, Louisiana. The President congratulated Mr. Landry 
on winning the 1972 Super Bowl against the Miami Dolphins. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was 
,-­

accompanied by:
 
The First Lady
 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
 
Ens. and Mrs. Eisenhower
 

t _

The President talked with Secretary Connally. 

HF/CD/sv 
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APPEl'illIX II AU 

HELICOPTER ~~lITFE8T 

January 16, 1972 

TO: vTHITE HOUSE 

President ULxon 
M!"s. Nixan 
Edward Cox 
Tricia Cox 
David Eisenno~er 

[·Lt0 Brennan 
Hiss Hoods 
Mrs. Acker 
Hr. P.cice 
Dr. Lukash 
Agent Grant 

Agent [·:cFarl2.Ild 
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: PL\CE DAY B1eGA:--I 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
,_"""H...,A=SH:..:.;I:;:N""'G:...:;T..;;,O;;.;.N..>-..:D:r.;..::C'='.-:-:-=-.,...-----­

PHONE 
TIME P=Phced 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JAi'l'UARY 17, 1972 
TIME DAY 

-=-8..:...:4.:..:.6=--.:::a:.:.•.:::m.:..• ...:.}.:.:10:.:.ND:=..:.:A~Y 1 

R=Rcceived ACTIVITY 
,----- .--------+--,------1 
I 10 Out Lo LD
j----t-----t---t--t---------------------------------I 
, 

8:46 

8:58 

9:48 
10:56 
11:30 
12:12 
12:31 
12:31 
12:31 

1:23 
11: 24 
12:15 
12:14 
12:36 
12:36 
12:36 

1:25 

2:39 2:43 P 

2:47 3:10 P 

3:16 3:34 P 

3:45 

3:46 3:55 

4:00 
4:05 

6:38 

7:00 

6:33 
6:33 

7:37 

7 :50 . 

7:42 

7 :53 

P 

P 

9:20 9:22 P 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
Mr. Kissinger 
George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB 
Robert S. Ingersoll, Ambassador-designate from the 

U.S. to Japan 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, William L. 
Safire. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with C.G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

MF!CD!sv 
l-----'- -L._--I.-_-.l.­

, ~ 

---l 



-HE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

. :.,\CE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 18, 1972 
THE HHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

\';ASHINGTON, D. C. 9:15 a.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 

P=PlacedTIME 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

--­-----11-----,,--1 
Lo LDOutIn 

9:15 The President had breakfast. 

9:25 The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
9:48 9:54 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
9:53 10:05 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary, 

10:07 10:09 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

10:14 10:15 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

10:14 P The President requested that his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson, join him in the Oval .Office. , 

The President met with: 
10:17 11: 27 Mr. Colson 
10:17 10:25 Miss Woods 

10:55 10:58 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, William L. 
Safire. 

11:27 11: 31 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
11: 31 12:31 John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury 
11: 31 12:31 Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of the Board of Governors of 

the Federal Reserve System 
! 11: 33
I 

11: 34 Miss Woods 

I 12: 33 12:34 R The President talked on a conference line with: 
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) 
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana) 

The President met with: 
12:33I 2:29 John D. Ehr1ichman, Assistant 
12:33 2:29 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB 
12:34 12:35 Mr. Butterfield 

I 
: 12 :41 12:44 R The President talked on-a conference line with: 
1 House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) 
i House Majority Leader Hale Boggs (D-Louisiana) 

CongressID2n Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr. (D-Massachusetts) 

The President met with: 
I,' 2:30
I 2: 31I 3: 19 

2:40 
3:42 
3:20 

Mr. Butterfield 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Mr. Butterfield 

I 
i 
I 

1 2POl(e of Page(s). 
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. yLACE DAY BEGAl" 

, 
j	 THE WHILE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

3:28 

3:45 

4:12 

Out 

3:29 

Lo 

P 

p 

4:15 

5:23 

5:00 

5:26 

6:20 

6:16 

, 

i! 

i 

6:20 

6:23 

6: 25 

6:32 

6 :55 

6:30 

6:24 

6:26 

6:35 

P 

P 

P 

7:35 7:48 P 

LD 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 18, 1972 
TIME DAY 

3:28 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Secretary Connally. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President requested that Mr. Safire join him in his 
office in the EOB. 

The President met with Mr. Safire. 

The President requested that his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr., join him in his office in the EOB. 

The President met with Mr. Price. 

The President, accompanied by his Personal Physician, Brig. 
Gen. Walter R. Tkach, returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President met with Brig. Gen. Tkach. 

The President talked with Mr. Price. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

CD!MMF!MMH
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DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 19, 1972 
, THi: ~mITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

\V"ASHINGTON D. C.	 9:20 a.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

--~_. ,-------+--,--------/ 
LoIn Out 

,	 9: 20 
I 

i 9: 32 

10:0610:05 

10 :2110:13 

11:0910:30 
11:1811:00 

11:2311: 19 
1:1511: 19 

12:5612:47 

1:15 

1:40 

1:44 P1:43 

1:50 2:15 
2:10 2:11 

2:29 2:34 P 

3:44 P3:43 

3:58 3:59 R 

4:00 5:25 
5:065:05 

5:14 5:15 

4:30 4:31 R 

4:424:39 R 

4:46 4:49 P 

LD 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

P The President talked long distance with Governor Nelson A. 
Rockefeller (R-New York) in New York City. 

The President met with:
 
Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Butterfield
 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Bryce	 N. Harlow, Chief of Public Relations for Procter 

and Gamble Corporation 

The President went to the Barber Shop. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with his Personal Physician, Brig. Gen. 
Walter R. Tkach. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Rose Mary Woods 

The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B. 
Connally. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, William L. 
Safire. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Haldeman
 
Mrs. Acker
 
!vIr. Butterfield
 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President talked with Secretary Connally. 

The President talked with Mr. Price. 
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I ~lACE DAY BEGA.'l 

THE ~mITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.


i-
PHONEI 

I TIME P=Pbced 
I R=Rcceived 
I 
I 

~--
In Out Lo LO! 

i 
I 

i 5:17 5:18 P
I 
I 
i 5:27I 
I 
I 
I 

5:27 5:32 
5: 27 5:45 

6:02 P 

6:03 P 

6:04 6:05 P 

I 6:05 P 

6:06 6:07 P 

6:08 6: 13 P 

6 :13 6:25 P.1 

6:30 

7:02 7:03 P 

7:14 P 

7:22 7:23 P 

I
 
I
 

I
 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 19 , 1972 
TIME DAY 

5:17 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Brig. Gen. Tkach. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was 
accompanied by: 

Brig. Gen. Tkach 
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician 

The President met with: 
Brig. Gen. Tkach 
Dr. Riland 

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

The President talked with the First Lady's maid, Fina Sanchez. 

The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

M.F!cn!sv 
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JANUARY 20, 1972 
THE ~mITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

IJAC;HTNr.1'ON n r' q. iR "', m 'H I~S IAV
,......-l~J..lJ..L..UJ,.LW.L.LL.....-'"'i''''--:P_:;H:::O::_:N::::_E'---------------------.:z.....~L..d.&.lJ.L.-..J.lJlU.tl...::u.lJ;l,J,---1I 

TI~lE P=Placed 
R=Received 

I .' -1;;- ­

! 9: 38 

9:49 

-_. Out 
La 

P 

10:47 

10:59 

11:06 P 

R 

ill: 10 

11:12 
! 

j 11:45 

12:00 

12 :07 

. 11: 11 

11:13 

11:50 

12:07 

P 

R 

P 

12:13 

12:15 

12:15 12: 21 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The
 
call was not completed.
 

. The Pres ident talked wi th Mr. Haldeman. 

The President was telephoned by his daughter, Julie. The call 
was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with his Make-up Consultant, Ray Voege. 
~ 

The President went to the Map Room. 

The President signed the 1972 State of the Union message. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House 
with:
 

The First Lady
 
Tricia Cox
 
Julie Eisenhower
 

The Presidential party motored from the South Grounds of the 
White House to the Capitol. 

The Presidential party was greeted at the south door of the 
Capitol by:
 

Zeake W. Johnson, Jr., House Sergeant at Arms
 
George M. White, Architect of the Capitol
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President was escorted to Room H-208, the private office 
of Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee Wilbur 
D. Mills CD-Arkansas). 

The President was briefed by his Special Assistant, Mark I.
 
Goode.
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PLACE D1\ Y BEGAN 

THE tmITE HOUSE 
T.,h\ c.,"H N! 1'J n (' 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rcceived 

In Out 10 LD 

. 12 :29
 

12:31 1:06 

1:06 

1:08 1:15 

1:17 

1:22 1:29 

1:29 P 

1:33 2:05 
1:37 2:05 
1:40 2:15 

2:00 P 

DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 20, 1972 
TIME DAY 

12:29 n.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President was escorted to the center door of the House 
chamber by:
 

Mr. Johnson
 
Robert G. Dunphy, Senate Sergeant at Arms
 
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield CD-Montana) 
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) 
House Majority Leader Hale Boggs (D-Louisiana) 
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) 

The President was announced by House Doorkeeper William M. 
"Fish Bait" Miller. 

The President, escorted by Mr. Miller, went to the Speaker's 
desk. 

The President presented copies of the State of the Union 
message to Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma) 
and President of the Senate Spiro T. Agnew. 

The President addressed a joint session of Congress, visiting 
dignitaries, and a nationwide television audience on the 
State of the Union. 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President returned to his motorcade. 

The President motored from the Capitol to the South Grounds 
of the White House with:
 

The First Lady
 
Tricia Cox
 
Julie Eisenhower
 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President telephoned William C. Lewis, Administrative 
Assistant to Senator Margaret C. Smith (R-Maine). The call 
was not completed. 

The President met with: 
Clark MacGregor, Counsel 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 
Hr. Haldeman 

The President telephoned Mr. Lewis. The call was not 
completed. 



I 

ITriE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

1 PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 20, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

HA~HTNG'T'ON n r. 2'15 n.m THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed
 
R=Recei"ed
 ACTIVITY

I----In---,..........~Ou-t~-l---L-O -,---W----j
 

I 2: 15 
I 

2:15 2:20 

2:20 

2:20 2:22 

2:322:30 

2:56 2:57 

3:052:57 
3:053:00 

3:05 

3:05 4:50 

R3:51 

4:50 

4:50 4:52 

4:52 5:40 
4:52 5:40 

4:52 5:40 
4:52 5:40 

5:38 5:40 
I 

The President went to his private office. 

The President recorded audio messages for: 
The U.S. Olympic team. The President's message was 

delivered during a dinner held in Denver, Colorado 
on January 22, 1972 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Employees. The 
President's message was delivered during a nationwide 
agency meeting held via closed circuit television on 
January 27, 1972. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President attended a Cabinet meeting. 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

For a list of 

The President was 
completed. 

telephoned by Mr. Lewis. The call was not 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met to discuss Cardinal Cooke's Christmas tour 
of Vietnam and federal support of parochial schools with: 

Terrence Cardinal Cooke, Archbishop of New York City 
Monsignor Theodore E. McCarrick, President of Catholic 

University 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
lfhite House photographer, in/out 
Gen. William C. Westmoreland, Army Chief of Staff 



, ,HE WHITE HOUSE 

I "LACE D.'W BEGAN 
I 
! 

I	 THE WHITE HOUSE 
HASHINGTON D.C. 

,: PHONE 
Tr~IE P=Placed 

R=Recehoed 

-1;--IOt:t Lo 

5:221 
i 

5:40 5:59 

I 

I 
\ 

6:086:00
I 
!
!	 6:06 6:08 P 
1 

6:12 6:36 
6:15 6:16 
6:28 6:30 

6:38 

7:48 

I 
I	 8:05 10:55 

I
I 

I 
I 
110 :55 

I 
1 11 : 11 

I 

I 
I
Ill: 14 11:21 
I
 
I
 
I
 

I 
ill: 29 

I 
I 
I 

LD 

P 
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DATE (Moo, Day. Yr.) 

~rUARY 20, 1972 
TIME DAY 

5:22 n.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned long distance to President of the 
Hearst Corporation Richard E. Berlin in New York City. 
The call was not completed. 

The President met with: 
Gen. Westmoreland 
Brig. Gen. Haig 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Butterfield 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President and Mrs. Nixon, accompanied by Vice President 
and Mrs. Agnew, went to the East Room. 

The Presidential party received dinner guests. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President and the First Lady hosted a dinner honoring 
present and former administration officials marking the 
third anniversary of the inauguration. Entertainment was 
provided by the U.S. Army Strolling Strings. 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House 
with:
 

The Firs t Lady
 
Julie Eisenhower
 

The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from the 
South Grounds of the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C." 

The President and the First Lady departed Andrews AFB, 
Maryland on board the "Spirit of '76" enroute to the Key 
Biscayne compound, Florida. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "D." 

--.------ ---- -- ----- --------------1 
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VE DAY BEG..\N DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 20, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

T,! t. ~T-lTNr:Tn]IJ T' r. 11:30 n.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TnJE P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo to 

11:30 12:05 The President met with Mr. Haldeman on board the "Spirit 
of '76." 

CD/MF/sv 



CABINET MEETING 
January 20, 1972 CABINET ROOM 

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY A. 
BUTTE..~FIELD

The President
 
The Vice President
 
Hilliam P. Rogers, Secretary of State
 
John B Connally, Secretary of the ~reasury
 

John N. Mitchell) Attorney General
 
Under Secretary of the Interior· William T. Pecora 
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture 
Maurice Stans, Secretary of Commerce 
James D. Hodgson, Secretary of Labor 
Elliot L. Richardson, Secretary of HEW 
George W. Romney, Secretary of HUD 
John A. Volpe, Secretary of Transportation 
David M. Kennedy, Ambassador to NATO 
George P. Shultz, Director of the 01,m 
Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor 
George Bush, Ambassador to the UN 

Mr. Haldeman 
IIiI'. Ehrlichman 
Mr. Flanigan 
Hr. Raymond Price 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Butterfield 
[Ill. nein 
Mr. Timmons 

Herbert Stein, Chairman of the CEA 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Deputy Director of the OMB 
Robert Moot, Comptroller, Department of Defense 



DH\NI:R AT THE WI-lITE BOUSE Black tic 
Thur sda yJ January 20) 1972 

at 7:30 o'clock 

The Pre siclc:1t t Mrs. Nixon 

The Vice Pre sidcnt E~ Mrs. .!'\ gnCVJ 

The S c: c ret a r y 0 [ SL:t c (, H T 5. R 0 g e r 5 

The Secretary of the Treasury &: Mrs. Connally 
The Secrcl2ry of Defense 3.: lv-irs. Laird 
The Attorney General &: i,irs. l''''litcbell 
The Secretary of the lrJterior t: 1\'lr5. Morton 
The Sec reta r y 0 £ A g ricu Hu reG: ;,,1 r s . Du t z 

The Secretary of Commerce t: Mr5. Stems 
The Sec reta ry of La bOlo &: 1"ir s. Hodf,': s on 
The Secretary of He2.lth, EUl1cc"tion t, 'Ve1f<:>.re t: 1'\1r5. Richardson 
The Secretary of HOl~sing (-1 Urban Development 8~ Mrs. Romney 
The Secretary of Tr~:nsport2.lio:1 (, lvirs. Volpe 

HO:1. &: ]"irs. D2.vid M. :Kc~mcdy 

./unoc: s s ac10r at La rgc 
... .,. n ... ,. ,.... .,........,..." ...
 

J..Lv.i~. ~ .L'/i.i.:s. uc0.r;;e r-. 0JJ.uJ.L~ 

Dir. I Offi ce of ;\i'""2.gerncnt (, Budget 
Hon. &: l,irs. Robert II. Finch 

Cou:Llsellor to the Presicle;l~ 

Bon. 8, lvlTs. Don~tlcl·Ru:~l~fcld 

C OUDS (:1101' to the P l' C s idcnt 

Hon. L lviI'S. George Bush , 

U. S. Rcprcscni'lti\-c to the Unitc(; Nations 
Hon. t, lvirs. Arthur F. Burns 

Chrn::l" Board of GOver:1ol's of tbc Federal Reserve System 
Scn2.tor Robert Dole 

Chmn., Rc:p\!blican l\Clli oneIl Cornmittee 
H 0 n. t:. J.,~ r s. IT c r bert S t c in 

ChITIn .• Council of EcoJ'lornic Advisers 
Hem. (~1.-1:1's. JZI.,;;sdJ E. Tr2.in 

Cllrnn. , Council 0;1 Envirol1lYlcntal Quality 

Hon. (" ?\~rs. JZichv'J"Cl M. l-ichns 

Dil'.) Central Jnf.dJigc!1cc Agency 
Han . {~ !'-.r r ". G cor g (, /\. Li ncob 

Dir.) Office: of Fn,cl'gCl1cy Pl'ep:ucclnc;.s 

lIon.	 [.: J\~r~;. EeL'lard E. l);1vid, Jr. 
Dir.. OffiCl' of Sci,. ;iCC r, TC'c]l1101ogy 

Ho;" Phillip V, S;I!1C];"Z 

nil'.) O[Jic.C' of ECOJIOJilic OJ!jJortUlli!.)r 

Dun. CLI';" T. \VLilchc:td 
Dij'. , OffiCI' of 'J'l'i(~C()l!;;JI(;!ijc;\ti('Jl:: Policy 
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Hon.	 K: Mrs. John D. Ehrlich:l1an 
Assistant to the President fo:- Domestic Affairs 
, "'J,·{r.:: p .. tcr 1>'1' };'}:l"l"(f')nHon.	 & V.1.~ ..1, .. - .&.\. <:~11 b'--" 

Assistant to the President 

Hon. &: Ivir s. H. R. H21<1eJnan 

Assista.nt to the President 
Hon. Henry A. I<:is:.;ingcr 

Assistant to the President [or National Security Affairs 

Han .. &: Mrs. C12 rk >'l~LcGrcgor 

CounseJ to the President Ior Legislative & Congrcs sional Affairs 

Han. &: lArs. Peter G. Peterson 
Assistant to the President fOJ: International Economic Affairs 

Hon. &: Mrs. William E. Timmons 
Assistant to the President .for Congressional Relations 

General Eo: l\frs. Lewis D. Hershey 
Advis or to the P r esiclcr'..t on l',fa npo\ve r lvfobilization 

Hon. t:: 1'.'11'5. Herbcl"t G. Klein 
Director of Co:nn1unicatiol1s for Lhe Executive Branch 

Hon. R~lyrn.ond IC Price, Jr. 
~::,.r'";l) /\ ~C~';C:1.2T~t t'Cl t~10 }?rr~c:~r~~-,~t 

II 0 n. r, 10'1 r s. Ron z~ 1cl L. Z i c g 1c r 
JJ res sSe c r etc. l" y to th e Pre sid c nt 

Briguc1ier General t.: ldrs. J;~nl(,s D. Hu;;hcs 
Military Assislarlt Lo Lhe Prcsi·:;ent 

J-Ion: &. M.rs. J\Jcxan:lcr P. Buttediclcl 
Deputy AssisL:ll1t to tlw President 

H 0 n . (-.:. J','l r ~;. C L ~l r 1(~S \, '/. C 01s 0 n 

SPC:Cl;:~J Co'"nsd to the Presi(:cnt 
H 0 n . 8,: 1',,1 r s . J c r 0 n,1 C H. J "'. ifc 

Special Consultz::lt to the President f01" Narcotics t: Dangerous D:;u~;5 

Bon. J01m !~. Scali 
Sp'2cial Constl1tz,nt to tlH,Prcsic1cnt 

Han. ,,-< },1rs. CaspZtl" 'I','. \'/ciJl1Jcr~;cr 

Dcp. Dil" .• Office of h:;,nagcm"nL « Dudget 
Hon. [:, l\'ln:. John C. Y:1Jit<J.]:cr 

DepuLy i\ssistant to the Presi(;cnl [or DOlncstic I,Hairs 
Bon. rZose j\'t:,ry \\'()()US 

Pcrson;d Scc)'(:t::1'1' to tLc Prcs1dcnt 
1J() J1 • r:; ],/1 r s. n. (I b crt J. B r 0 \'i n 

Speci;,] A~~;;isLlnt tel th\.' Prc:::idcnt 
JI (\11 • Vir g j 11 1:1 JL I: 11 : l l H: l' 

Spec;:,l ;\;_:;:i;;t::]]1 to the Pr<'c;ide:il [or COll:>mncl" .:'\ff;,irs 

J\'1r. (, h1l"';' Ckll'1C;; E. Sl\ldrt 
h'll';;-SL:,f( nirector [f,;' the Fjr~;l ]'~ld)' 
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Mrs. LucyA. Winc}Jcslcl' 
Social Secretary, The 'White House 

Han. (..: J\-frs. Winton ~...L DJount 

For mer Pas t 111 Z't ~ t erG CfJ e r 2.1 
Han. El: lvlrs. Clifford }'1. Hardin 

Former Secretary of Agriculture 
Hon. &. Mrs. Bryce N. Harlo\'.' 

Former Counsellor to the President 
Han. ~" Mrs. '\\7 a Ite r J. H j c k e1 

Former Secretary of the Interior 
Hon. ~cl. 1\1rs. Robert P. 1vIayo 

Former Counsellor to the President 
Han. & }/l.rs. Paul W. McCracken 

Former Chmn., Council of Economic Advisers 
Hon. (x 1\'11'S. Daniel P. lvioynih,:n 

Fornler Counsellor to the President 



APPENDD:: II C" 

HELICOPTER t@~IFEST 

JAl1UARY 20, 1972 

FROM: WHITE HOUSE TO: ANDRErTS AFB, VID. 

President Richard Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Mrs. Julie Eisenhower 
Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes 
Mrs. James D. Hughes 
Mr. H.R. Haldeman 
}IT. Ronald L. Ziegler 
Miss Rose Mar'J Hoods 
Dr. Lw-...ash 
LCDR. Larzelere 
~/IT. Duncan USSS Agent 
t~. Jenkins USSS Agent 



APPENDIX "D"
 
PASSENGER MANIFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
HISSION 187 
Andrews AFB Wash DC to Homestead AFB Fla 
20 Jan 1972 Depart: 11:30pm Arrive: 1:30am 2+00 840SM 

1. The President 
2. Hrs Nixon 
3. Julie Eisenhower 
4. H R Haldeman 
5. Rose Nary Hoods 
6. Ron Ziegler 
7. Larry Higby 
8. BGen James D Hughes 
9. Hrs Hughe s 

10. Bobby Hughes 
11. Karen Hughes 
12. Dr Tkach 
13. LComdr Larzelere 
14. HSgt Abel Araiza 
15. Herb Oldenburg 
16. 'i-l Duncan 
17. R Pontius 
18. W Hudson 
19. H Thomas 

, .20. G Jenkins 
21. J Ball ~ 
22. C McCaffrey 
23. W Lorenz 
24. R Grossenbacher 
25. Ollie Atkins WH Press 
26. Frank Cormier AP 
27. George Harder UPI 
28. Forrest Boyd Mutual 
29. Jerry Schecter Time 
30. Arnold Isaacs Baltimore Sun 
31. Charles Tasnadi AP Photo 
32. Darryl Heikes UPI Photo 

,. 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

\~
 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE 0:\ Y BEGAN 

TIME 

KEY BISCAYNE, 

II FLORIDA 
PHONE 

P=P[aced 
R=Received 

Lo LO 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

12:05 a.m. FRIDAY 

JANUARY 21, 1972 
TIME DAY 

12:05 12:35 Enroute to Key Biscayne, Florida on board the "Spirit of '76", 
the President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

1:25 The President arrived by the "Spirit of '76 11 at Homestead 
AFB, Florida. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

1:34 1:49 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB, Florida 
to the Key Biscayne Compound helipad, Florida. For a list 
of passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

1:50 The President was met by C.G. Rebo2o. 

9:05 The President went swimming in the 
Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

ocean in front of the 

9:15 The President had breakfast. 

9:45 The President went 
residence. 

to the grounds of the Key Biscayne Compound 

10:15 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

10 :17 10: 25 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

10:26 P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of the 
Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not cOI;Ipleted. 

10:28 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Peter M. Flanigan, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

110: 32 10 :44 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

10:46 11:11 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

11:51 11:54 P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
York City. 

Flanigan in New 

12:19 12 :21 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

12:25 R The President was telephoned long distance on a conference 
line by his brothers, F. Donald Nixon and Edward C. Nixon, 
in Newport Beach, California. The President's Assistant, 
John D. Ehrlichman, took the call. 

, ') 



--------------------------------------~-------,,HE WHiTE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

KEY ljISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 
._. _._----+--,----­

In Out Lo 

12:30 

12:36 
, 

P 

12:55 

1:48 1:50 

P 

i 
! 

2:00 

3:12 

3:12 

3:30 

I 

4:00 

6:15 

LD 

P 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 21, 1972 
TIME DAY 

1?·10 n.m FRTnAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had lunch. 

The President asked his valet, Manalo Sanchez, to join him in 
his office. 

The President asked Mr. Rebozo to join him in his office. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne 
Compound helipad, Florida to Grand Cay, Bahamas. For a list 
of passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President was greeted by President of Precision Valves 
Corporation Robert H. Abplanalp. 

The President went swimming in the ocean in front of Mr. 
Abplanalp's residence. 

The President went to the Abplanalp residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 

MF/CD/sv 



APPENDIX fiN' 

B\Jr a list of passengers on board the lfSpirit of '76 11 from _D..ndrevTs AFE, I~d. 
T2 Iiomestead AFB) Fl., see APPENDIX "D of the diary for January 20) 1972.fl 



; APPE-r-ffi IX "B" 

HELICOPI'ER tJrANIFEsr 

JANUARY 21, 1972 

FROl·1: HOflli8rEAD AFB, FL. 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
~~s. Julie Eisenhower 
Brig. Gen. Hughes 
lI.rs. Hughes 
Karen Hughes 

FROM: KEY BISCAYNE COHPOUrm, 

President Nixon 
Mr. Rebozo 
Dr. Tkach 
Mr. Sanchez 

TO: KEY BISCANYE COMPOUND, FL. 

Bobby Hughes
 
Mr. Ziegler
 
Miss "l-Toods
 
Dr. Tkach
 
Mr. Duncan USSS
 
Hr. Hudson USSS
 

FL. TO: GRAND CAY, BAHA1v1AS 

LCDR. Larzelere
 
Mr. Pontius USSS
 
Mr. Jenkins USSS
 



I 
1 THE WHITE HOUSE	 PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

I-;P:-;-L-;-:AC;::;E~D~A~Y~BE;:-;G::-;A:;N;----------------------------D-A-T-E-(1-IO-.,-D-a-Y,-Y-r-.)-----1 

II ABPLANALP RESIDENCE	 _,1.\i~UARL22~).......1=9-'-'72'"-- _
 
TIME DAYi	 GRAJ.'m CAY,

I	 RAH(\M(\<:: l?~OR a.m SATURDAY 
ffi~E 

TIME P=PJacedI R=Reccived ACTIVITY 

I .-I'~--'-"-O-ut--+-L-o-'-L-D-l 

I 
R12 08 

1 : 

I 
I 
! 

P110: 26 

11:00 

I 11: 15 R 

,, 
I 11:26 R 

R11:58I 11:56I 

P12:25 
,
I
, 

P12:4512:37 

2:49I 1:05 

3:15 

4:09 P 

, 
I	 4:32 4:34 P 

I
I 

I 

I 5:30 
I, 
I 
I 

I
 
I
 
I 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington) D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor Nelson 
A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in Tarrytown) New York. The 
call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor 
Rockefeller in Tarrytown) New York. The President's 
Assistant) John D. Ehrlichman) took the call. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington) D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant) H.R. 
Haldeman, in Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long ,distance with Mr. Haldeman in Key 
Biscayne) Florida. 

The President went boating on the Sea Lion II with: 
C.G. Rebozo 
Robert	 H. Abplanalp, President of Precision Valves 

Corporation 

The President went swimming in the ocean in front of the 
Abplanalp residence. 

The President telephoned long distance to the First Lady in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. 

The President had dinner with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 

MF/CD/sv 



! THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) j------:-:- ----------------------------------1i PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

I • 

'II ABPLfu~ALP RESIDENCE JANUARY 23 1972 
TIME DAY

GRAl.~D CAY, 
! BA1WfAS , () .()() .::J. m STTNnAY 

PHONE 
TI~!E P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 
··---~r----~--t--....---l, 

I In Out 1.0 LD 
---t----;t--t--t--------------------------I 

10:00 The President had breakfast. 

11:00 The President presented a "Command at Sea" insignia to Master 
Chief Bosun Mate Gerald T. McNinch, USCG. 

White House photographer, in/out 

12:2211:02 The President flew by helicopter from Grand Cay, Bahamas to 
the Key Biscayne Compound helipad, Florida. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

12:55 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.12:45 

The President talked long distance to his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

1:03 P 

1:34 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
New York City. 

1:12 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

3:57 P3:42 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

6:00 

C.G. Rebozo 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes, Military Assistant 
Mrs. James D. Hughes 
Donna Hughes, daughter 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

6:28 6:32 P 

6:43 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne 
Compound helipad to Homestead AFB. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "A." 

6:30 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB, 
Florida to Washington National Airport, Arlington, Virginia. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

6:52 9:45 

8:17 8:55 The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

9:42 9:45 The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

9:45 The President deplaned. 

1 .. 2 n .•••. , 
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[THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 

(See Travel Remrd f"r Travel Activity)'----------------------------------1

PLACE DAY BEGA.."l DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.), 

ABPLfu~ALP RESIDENCE 
GRANJ CAY, 
R<\l-1AMA<:: 

TIME 

In Out 

9:51 10:01 

! 
i 
j 

110 :04 

110:07 10:31 

I 
I 
I 
I 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo 
-

LD 

P
 

.JANUARY 23 ~ 1972 
TL\fE DAY 

Q''')l n.m ~TTNnAV 

ACTIVITY 

The President motored from Washington National Airport, 
Arlington, Virginia to the South Grounds of the White House 
with: 

The First Lady
 
Julie Eisenhower
 

The Presidential party went to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in New 
York City. 

CD/MF/sv 



APPENDIX "AII 

HELICOPrER ~lA:NIFE8T 

JANUARY 23, 1972 

FROH: GRAND CAY, BAHAHAS 

Presid.ent Nixon 
Mr. Rebozo 
Dr. Tkach 
Hr. Sanchez 

FROH: KEY BISCANYE CO~;POUI'!-.o, 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Julie Eisenhower 
Brig. Gen. Hughes 
IJ.rs. Hughes 
Donna Hughes 
Karen Hughes 

TO: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FL 

LCDR. Larzelere
 
Ill!'. Pont ius usss
 
M.r. Miller USGS 

FL. TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FL. 

Bobby Hughes
 
Hr. Ziegler
 
Dr. Tkach
 
Miss lioods
 
Mr. Duncan USSS
 
Mr. Hudson USSS
 



.. *.~. ,. 

APPErmrx liB" 
PASSENGER MANIFEST 

AIR FORCE Ol-.JE FOR OFFICIAL USE O~~Y 

MISSION 187 
Homestead AFB Fla to Washington National Airpor~ DC 
23 Jan 1972 Depart: 7:50pm Arrive: 9:50pm 2+00 850SN 

1. The President 
2. Mrs Nixon 
3. Julie Eisenhower 
4. H R Haldeman
 
5, Rose Nary Woods
 
6. Ron Ziegler 
7. John Scali 
8. Larry Higby 
9. BGen Hughes 

10. Hrs Hughes 
II. Donna Hughes 
12. Karen Hughes 
13. Bobby Hughes 
14. Dr Tkach 
15. Comdr Campbe11 
16. YNC Don Nurray 
17. SP] Herb Oldenburg 
18. Mr Manual Sanchez 
19. Ollie Atkins 
20. W Duncan 
2l. R Pontius 
22. W Hudson 
23. J Novak 
24. H Thomas 
25. G Jenkins 
26. J Ball 
27. C HcCaffrey 
28. H Lorenz 
29. Gaylord Shaw AP 
30. Charles Tasnadi AP Photo 
31­ George Narder UPI 
32. Darryl Heikes UPI Photo 
33. Nick Horrock Newsweek 
34. Bob Young Chicago Tribune 
35. Don Fulson UPI Audio 

FOR OFFICIAL USE O~~Y 
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, THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record lor Travel Activity)

'-<-----::--:-----------------------------------1 
PLAC.E DAY BEGA:>; DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 24, 1972 
TIME DAYTHE 1.JHITE HOUSE 

: 1,1.1 C:;1-lTNr.Tn~ 1) (' f'l. '10 ;;l, m M011Jl1AY , 
PHONE 

P=PiJced 
R=Received 

TIME 

-y;;--r Out Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

8:50 

8:58 

10:04
 
i 10:13
 

10:30 

10:30 

10:34 

10:34 
10:34 
10: 35 

11 :04 
11 :05 
11:05 
11:05 
11:05 

11:53 

11:59 

12:33 

1:05 

1:51 

1:52 

3:08 

10:30 
10: 15 

10:34 

11 :02 
10: 37 
11:02 

11:21 
11: 53 
11:53 
11:53 
11 :53 

11:55 

12:32 

3:00 

1:56 P 

3:09 R 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President signed the 1973 Budget Message. For a list of 
OMB staff members present, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Hr. Haldeman 
Ronald'L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President met to discuss UN problems with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
Kurt Waldheim, Secretary General of the United Nations 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
George Bush, Ambassador from the U.S. to the UN 
Emil Mosbacher, Jr., Chief of Protocol 
Press photographers, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Mayor Frank L. Rizzo (D-Philadelphia) 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Press photographers, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to the Barber Shop. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with Mr. Ehrlichman. 

The President talked long distance with Congressman Wilbur D. 
Mills (D-Arkansas) in Kensett, Arkansas. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, William L. 
Safire. 



;"HE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)-.-------------------------------------------\ 

. i AC.E a!, Y BEG,~" DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

~&'mARY 24J97L~__ 

I 

THE \-illITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

._.:..H~A:.::::S~H.:::IN:..:..:'G::..:T::..:O:.:.N:...%._=_D..:,. C.=..;....~--=---r-------------------3~: 1!::.:;5::...~ ID • .::!m~.~M~O~N~D~A~Y 
PHONE
 

TIME P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

"--"~--' ~."._-----t----.-~-I 

Lo LDIn Out 

3:15 3:17 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

p3:293:23 The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B. 
Connally. 

3:32 P The President telephoned Mrs. William P. Rogers, wife of the 
Secretary of State. The call was not completed. 

, The President met with: 
, 
! 
i 3: 35 4:20 Mr. Kissinger 
, 3:59 4:05 Miss Woods 

! The President talked long distance with Congressman Frank T. 
Bow (R-Ohio) in Key Biscayne, Florida. 

3:36 3:38 P 

3:47 The President talked with Mrs. Rogers.3:46 P 

The President talked with Attorney General John N. Mitchell.4:27 4:55 P 

The President returned to the Oval Office.4:55 
, 

The President talked with United Feature Syndicate journalist 
William S. White. 

5:02 P4:59 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman4:59 6:09 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant5:18 6:05 

The President telephoned Secretary Connally. The call was not 
completed. 

5:47 P 

The President returned to the second floor Residence.6:10 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

, 6:18 6:31 P 

The President had dinner with:, 6:43 
i The First Lady 

Julie Eisenhower 
j 

, 7:08 The President talked with Secretary Connally.7:14 P 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.7:55 7:58 R 

J.O: 27 The President talked with Miss Woods.10:28 P 

11:06 The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.11:07 P 

CD/MF/sv 



APPENDIX "Alf 

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED 

BILL SIGNING CEREMONY 
1973 BUDGET January 24, 1972 

01-113 Staff Members 

ColL.'1, Sall 
Alger) M'lIk 
Benton, Charles E. 
Bray, David 
Breese) Lawrence 
Baldwin, Velma 
Da.'Ue, Philip 
Derman, Donald A. 
Etheredge) liYnn 
Fischer, Willia.m 
Frey, James 
Hunt, Wilmer 
Hurley, John 
Haase, Walter 
Kolberg, William ANe 
Laitin, Joseph 
Lind, Susa~'1e ~ 

Loweth, Hugh F 
Lutz) Theodore 
Modlin) C. P. Jr. 
Mc Donald, Philip 
Mc Omber, Dale 
Niskanen, William ANC 
Norwood, Douglas 
Ro~'Uel, Wilfred 
'Sasaki, Hesley K. 
Schleece, Glenn R. 
Shiskin, Julius 
Stubbing, Richard 
Sullivan, Reardon 
Taft, Daniel H. 
Taft, Will iam ANC 
Taylor, David P. A..WC 
Torrey, Barbara 
Tschirgi, James D. 

Turen) Milton 
Veatch) Ellis 
Walker) Joyce 
Kraus) Charles 
Carlucci, Frank 
Clark, Raymond 

A'ITENDANCE NOT CONFIRlvlED (ANe) 

George P. Shultz 
Caspar Weinberger 
Arthur Laffer 
William L. Gifford 
Charles Perry 
Dwight Ink 
Kenneth Darn 
Donald B. Rice 
Paul H. O'Neill 
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
 

! 0L\CE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 
i JANUARY 25, 1972I 

! THE IffiITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

\vASHI~GTON, D. C. 9:05 a.m. TUESDAY 
1'HONE
 

TIME
 P=Placecl
 
R=Receivecl
 ACTIVITY 

-----~-----+__-___r_-___I 

In 

9:05 

I 9:18 

i
i

9:19 
J
 
J
 

9:49 

I 
i 
I 

i
I 

I 

! 

12:32 

i 12:32 
! 
j 

1:35 
I 
I 

1: 39 

I 1:51 

2:25 

ii:' 2:45 
4:35 

I 5:23
I 

I 5:30 

6 :31 

I 
i 

Out Lo 

9:19 P 

9:53 

12:16 
10:51 
11:52 
11:14 
11:18 
11:31 
12:28 
12:23 
12:32 

2: 15 
1:37 

2:33 

2:55 

4:36 

6:38 

5:32 

6:34 R 

LD 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Ziegler 
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor 
Mr. Butterfield 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Finch, went to his office in 
the EOB. 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Finch
 
Miss Ivoods
 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Governor 
Ronald W. Reagan (R-California) in Sacramento, California. 
The call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor 
Reagan in Sacramento, California. The President's 
Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman, took the call. 

R 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Cambridge, Massachusetts. 

P 

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Brig. Gen. 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

I 
... 1' n I'3 



: ,HE WfilTE HQ"USE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGA~ 

THE mUTE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. 

TIME 

In Out 

6:446:41 

7:03 

7:03 7:25 

7:25 

8:087:43 

8:19 

!
I 8:30 

8:54 

8:55 

8:55 10:16 

9:00 

9:03 

9:08 

9:15 

C. 
PHONE
 

P=Placed
 
R=Received
 

Lo 

R 

R 

LD 

R 

R 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 25, 1972 
TIME DAY 

6:41 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President conducted a bipartisan Congressional Leadership 
briefing on his foreign policy statement concerning private 
peace negotiations between the U.S. and the Democratic 
Republic of North Vietnam. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President met in the Queen's Room with his Make-up 
Consultant, Ray Voege. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President was briefed by his Special Assistant, Mark r. 
Goode. .­

The President, addressing a nationwide television audience, 
made public the U.S. peace proposal offered to the North 
Vietnamese during private negotiations. 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President was telephoned by Congressman Samuel L. Devine 
(R-Ohio). Mr. Butterfield took the call. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, returned to the 
second floor Residence. 

The President met in the Lincoln Sitting Room with Mr. 
Kissinger. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Senator Robert 
Taft, Jr. (R-Ohio) in Cincinnati, Ohio. Mr. Colson took 
the call. 

The President was telephoned long distance by George Bush, 
Ambassador from the U.S. to the United Nations, in New 
York City. Mr. Butterfield took the call. 

The President was telephoned by Congresswoman Florence P. 
Dwyer (R-New Jersey). Mr. Butterfield took the call. 

The President had dinner. 

R 



THE WHITE .HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) -----------------------------------------1


;>LACE DAY FEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 25, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE 

TIME DAY 
\i~SHlctGTON, D. C. 9:25 p.m. TUESDAY 

PHONE
 
TIME
 P=Placed
 

R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo 10 

9:25 R The President was telephoned long distance by Jack Drown, 
President of Drown News Agency and member of the Board 
of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation, in Losj 

I 
Angeles, California. Mr. Butterfield took the call. 

I 
I 9:36 R The President was telephoned by Senator Robert J. Dole! 

(R-Kansas). Mr. Butterfield took the call. 

I 9:44 R The President was telephoned long distance by Editor of 
Reader1sDigest Hobart D. Lewis in Bedford Hills, New 
York. Mr. Butterfield took the call.I 

I 
I 9:55 The President was telephoned long distance by AmbassadorR
i Bush in New York City. Mr. Butterfield took the call.
I 

10: 10 P10:03 The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Cambridge, Massachusetts. 

I 10:17 10:24 P The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

110: 25 10:44 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

10:34 The President was telephoned long distance by televisionR 
il'l 

.rriter and producer Paul W. Keyes in Los Angeles, 
California. The President's Deputy Assistant, Dwight L.: 

I Chapin, took the call.i 
I 

10:56 R\ 10:52 

I 
The President talked long distance with Mr. Keyes in Los 

Angeles, California. 

I 
! 

I 
I 

I 
i 

i 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
i 

Mt'lF /CD/MMM 

.., .., 
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R""p. Lesl~~ ~ren~s (R-:L)
 

-:1 r-"\Rep. ( iJ- ..i."./.. ) 

t~len :::llen:ier (l.:-=-O) 
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II nl:. 'r~nlll:. nvu.;)1:. t't<t.~IUt.r41 t<1~HJ\t<U 1'4/"Urt· ~ UAILT U/J\t< r 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) I ' 

I PLACE DAY BEG....N 

I
I THE WHITE HOUSE
 
I 

WASHINGTON, D. C.
 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 26, 1972 
TIME DAY 

7:40 a.m. WEDNESDAY 
I PHONE
I TIME P=Pl1ced 

R=Received 
~.--- .-----+-----.----1 

ACTIVITY 

tDOutIn 

I 7:40 The President had breakfast. 
! 

7:47I The President went to the Oval Office. 

7:52I 7:53 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with: 

I 
7:53 8:03 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 
7:57 

I 
8:03 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 

8:03 The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

8:03 10:02 The President attended a Republican Congressional Leadership 
meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

I 
10:02 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
10:08 11:02 Mr. Haldeman 
10:09 10:12 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
10:44 10:57 Mr. Kissinger 

I 
! 10:11 10:12 PI The President talked with Senator Paul J. Fannin (R-Arizona). 

10:17 10:18 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers. 

10:42 10:43 P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Brig. Gen. 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President met to discuss U.S.-Dutch relations with: 
11:02 12:02 Barend W. Biesheuvel, Prime Minister of the Netherlands 
11:02 12:02 J. William Middendorf II, Ambassador from the U.S. to 

the Netherlands 
11:02 11: 20 Brig. Gen. Haig 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

11:22 12:02 Brig. Gen. Haig' 
11:25 12:02 Baron Rijnhard B. van Lynden, Ambassador from the 

Netherlands to the U.S. 

I 12:02 The Presidential party went to the South Driveway. 

I 12:05 The President, accompanied by Ambassador Middendorf and 
Brig. Gen. Haig, returned to the Oval Office. 

I 
1 4 u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING omc£, 19$-0-332-068 Page of Page(s). 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Tra"el Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE oA'( BEG.'.J.'l DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
JANUARY 
TIME 

26, 1972 
DAY 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 12:05 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

The President met with: 
Ambassador Middendorf 
Brig. Gen. Haig 

12:05 12:08 

12:14 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

12:09 

P The President telephoned long distance to Governor Ronald W. 
Reagan (R-California) in Sacramento, California. The call 
was not completed. 

12:11 

The President telephoned long distance to Publisher of the 
Atlanta Daily Cornelius A. Scott in Atlanta, Georgia. The 
call was not completed. 

12:12 P 

The President met with: 
Miss Woods12:14 12:25 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary12:22 12:56 
Mr: .Kissinger12:27 12:57 
Miss Woods12:32 12:34 

The President talked long distance with Governor Reagan in 
Sacramento, California. 

P12:56 1:02 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.1:10 1 :13 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.1:14 1: 16 . 

The President telephoned Congressman M. Gene Snyder 
(R-Kentucky). The call was not completed. 

P1:58 

The President telephoned Mr. Colson. The call was not 
completed. 

P2:00 

The President met with the Quadriad: 
John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury2:00 3:20 

2:02 3:20 Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of the Board of Governors 
of the Federal Reserve System 

George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB2:02 3:20 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic 

Advisers (CEA) 
2:02 3:20 

Mr. Ziegler 
Press photographers, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

2:26 2:27 

3:23 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

3:29 3:35 P The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

2 4_
 



"-HE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY UIAtH 
(See Travel Record for Trav<l Activity) 

, "LACE DAY PEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JAL\iUARY 26, 1972
 
THE \ffiITE HOUSE TIME DAY
 

HASHINGTON, D. C. 3:35 p.m. WEDNESDAY
-,-----......;...--,-----,------------------------=----------/
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

-------,----t----r---j 
LoIn 

4:203:35 

4: 013:58 

4:214:20 P 

4:22 P 

4:24 P4:23 

5:014:25 

4:424:36 R 

4:48 P4:47 

5:01 

5:05 5:12 

5:12 6:16 
5:48 6:16 

5:48 6:16 
I 5:48 6:16 

6:16I 5:55 

I 
I 

LD 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

P The President talked long distance with President of CBS 
Frank Stanton in New York City. 

The President talked with Mr. Shultz. 

The President telephoned Secretary Connally. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Secretary of HUD George W. Romney. 

The President met with Mr. Shultz. 

The President talked with Secretary Connally at Andrews AFB, 
Maryland. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger~ 

The President met with: 
Congressman Page Belcher (R-Oklahoma) 
Hyde H. Murray, Associate Counsel for the House 

Committee on Agriculture 
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture 
Clark MacGregor, Counsel 
John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

5:14 

6 :11 

I 
6:17 

6:19I 
6:19 

I 
6:46 

6:47 

I 6:53 

I
 

5:15 P 

6:16 

6:41 
6:38 

6:47 P 

7:20 

6:55 P 

The President talked with Mr. MacGregor. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence with: 
Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician 

The President met with: 
Brig. Gen. Tkach 
Dr. Riland 

The President talked with Brig. Gen. Tkach. 

The President met with Brig. Gen. Tkach. 

The President talked with Congressman Snyder. 

3 4 
u.s. GOvrn'''ENT PRINTING OFFICE, 1~332-D68 Page of Page(.). 



[ tHE WHITE HOUSE 

I
i •
I PLACE DAY BEGA:-i 
I 
I 

I THE WHITE HOUSE 
I 
I
I 

HASHINGTON, D. C. 
I 
I PHONE
! TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

) In Out to 

\ 
I 

I 
! 

6:56 
I 
I 
I 
j 7:02 7:03 P 
I 

I
I 

I 
7:20 7:47 

7:51 P 

I 8:00 8:03 

8:18 8:22 

I 8:40 8:41 P 

9:32 9:36 

9:40 9:49 

i 

9:51 P 

11:27 11:49 P 

11:52 12:31 P 

I 
I 

I 
I
I 

LD 

P 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See TfJvel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 26, 1972 
TIME DAY 

6:56 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned long distance to his daughter~ Julie, 
in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned Senator Howard W. Cannon (D-Nevada). 
The President talked with Senator Cannon's Administrative 
Assistant, Chester B. Sobsey. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Brig. Gen. Tkach 

The President telephoned Mr. Colson. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President talked long distance with Editor of Reader's 
Digest H~bart D. Lewis in Bedford Hills, New York. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in New York City. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Cambridge, Massachusetts. 

The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

CD/MMF/MMM
 



APPENDIX "A" 
ATTB~ANCE CONFIRMED BY 
STEVE BULL 

REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHIP MEETING
 
JANUARY 26, 1972
 

CABINET ROOM 8:03 a.m.
 

The President 
The Vice-President 

SENATE 

Hugh Scott (R-PA) 
Robert Griffin (R-MI) 
Norris Cotton (R-NH) 
Gordon Allott (R-CO) 
Peter Dominick (R-CO) 
Barry Goldwater (R-AR) 

HOUSE 

Gerald Ford (R-MI) 
Leslie Arends (R-IL) 
John Anderson (R-IL) 
Samuel Devine (R-OH) 
Richard Poff (R-VA) 
Barber Conable (R-NY) 
H. Allen Smith (R-CA) 
Bob Wilson (R-CA) 
John Byrnes (R-WI) 
Frank Bow (R-OH) 

REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE 

Senator Robert J. Dole (R-KA) 

STAFF STAFF, CONT'D. 

George Shultz Harry Dent 
Caspar Weinberger Ronald Ziegler 
Herb Stein Bryce Harlow 
John Ehrlichman Noel Koch 
Clark MacGregor William Gifford 
William Timmons Henry Kissinger 
Richard Cook 
Tom Korologos 



;H E WHITE. HOUSE. • PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY IJIAtn 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

LACE nAY BEGA..'\j DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JA1~ARY 27, 1972 
THE hTHlTE HOUSE TIME DAY 

\·:ASHINGTON D. C. 8:40 a.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TI:-.IE P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

-----~-.-~--~+-~.---j 

In Out Lo LD 

8:40 

8:45 

! 8:45 8:50 

10:059:10 
9:559:30 
9:559:52 

10:05 

10:05 10:12 

10:12 

10:14 10:27 

10:27 11:12 

11:2411:13 

11:20 11:24 

11 :20 11:24 
11: 23 11 :24 

11 :24 

11:24 11:30 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Hr. Butterfield
 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President participated in a bill-signing ceremony of the 
1972 Economic Report. For a list of attendees, see 
APPEND IX "A. " 

Members of the press, in/out
 
WhiteHouse photographer, in/out
 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with: 
Richard H. Scammon, Director of the Elections Research 

Center for the Governmental Affairs Institute 
Charles M. Colson, Special Counsel 

The President met with: 
Maurice H. Stans, Secretary of Commerce 
\~ite House photographer, in/out 
Peter G. Peterson, Assistant and Secretary of 

Commerce-designate
 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 

The Presidential party went to the Press Room. 

The President announced the resignation of Secretary Stans 
and the nomination of Mr. Peterson as Secretary of 
Commerce. The President also announced the appointment 
of Mr. Flanigan as Assistant to the President for 
International Economic Affairs and Executive Director 
of the Council on International Economic Policy. 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

1 3 
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i THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
I 
I (See Travel Record for Travel Activity) '------:-- --------------------------------------1 
II' PLACE DAY BEGAJ."l DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
 

JANUARY 27, 1972

I THE WHITE HOUSE TI},lE DAY -----1 

I WASHINGTON, D. C. 11:30 a.m. THURSDAY
,---------r----=-:=---,r---------------------------------I
I PHONE , TIME P=PlacedI R=Received ACTIVITY 

1__ln_-+__Ou_t_+-_L_O-t-_LD-t r- I 

The President returned to the Oval Office.I 11:30 

11:45 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.I 11:30 

p11:41 The President talked ,,,ith Secretary of the Treasury John B. 
Connally. 

I11:32 

I 
The President met with: 

Mr. Haldeman11:47 1:03 
Mr. Colson12:2611:49 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.12:46 12:47 

The President talked with Senate Majority Leader Mike 
Mansfield CD-Montana). 

2:17 P2:10 

The President telephoned President of the AFL-CIO George 
Meany. The call was not completed. 

2:20 P 

The President talked with District of Columbia Chief of 
Police Jerry V. Wilson. 

2:23 2:24 P 

The President talked long distance with Sheriff of Los 
Angeles County Peter J. Pitchess in Los Angeles, 
California. 

2:32 2:34 P 

The President talked with Attorney General John N. Mitchell.2:40 2:45 P 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.2:522:50 

The President talked with Mr. Meany.2:56 3:00 P 

The President telephoned Director of the OMB George P. 
Shultz. The call was not completed. 

P3:07 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 

I 3:28 
3: 13 3:46 

Hr. Butterfield3:30 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.3:49 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

4:21I 3:52 

The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen 
Lodge. 

4:22 4:24 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D. C. 

5:13 5:34 P 

') .:S 



----------------------~in;:;: WHITE ,HOUSE .. PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
; (S_ee_T_r_av_el_R_ec_or_d_fo_r_T_rav_el_A_c_tiv_ity,;,..)__----=-:-==­ __---:::---:-:--:------1 
, PLACE D.\Y BEGAK DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

JANUARY 27, 1972 
THE \~'hITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

HASHINGTON, D. C. 5:30 p.m. THURSDAY 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 
------,...----+---r--i 

In 

5:30 

5:36 

5:36 

5:41 

6:03 

8:51 

LoOut 

5:41 

6:07 

LD 

The President had dinner. 

P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary Connally 
in Washington, D. C. The call was not completed. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D. C. 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary 
Connally in Washington, D. C. The call was not completed. 

P The President talked long distance with Secretary Connally 
in Washington, D. C. 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed. 

CD/MMF/MMM
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CLEli.~·~j\~;CE SHEET rOR ECm:O;·IIC 

Ja.:1UcU"Y 2'J 
lO:O~ a.m. 
The Cabinet Room 

Jar.:(>s II. Ayres 
Dorotl:y Bagovic:l 
Ze11 Bermt:n 
Mayne Burnet.t 
John' D. Da:::-roc:-" 
Evelyn D. DeZc~~e 

Hary C. Fibich 
I·iurr2Y r. Foss 
Catherine H. F'.:::::.-lcn.g 
JctffiC:S \-:~. Gcctlir:; 
R&yton Gerald 
I'li 11 i ar,1 Gin SC:1 

Dorothy Gree!l 
Er ic A. rIanushe~~ 

Lillie ;,1. Haves 
A. Gilbert Gee2~2r 
Laura 13. Eo f ::-,2.:1 
Frances M. Ja~es 

Elizabeth A. ~~=inski 
T.,": , , .: __ ~ 7' __ ~..:.... _ k,­

•• ,,'--'-- "-"-.1,~ 

Bessie ~. La~2~is 

IJatricia T:... L~2 

l\lan !~. !-1cI,-da'.ls 

IJ/'
;'\)11../-.. 

,/,/ 
/5;[(/ 

REPORT
 

V r. 1,,,,c1 ,...p ~.lr'V:,hO'" .......<---ll.'j_ ... J. .......... .!.~........ i
 

rlc'-'T'or ~ ,. C' 
..i....J .C.d r. a .., ... C~7..2.Y 

I>,. }(ei th niles 
Ec1','7a.rcl J. :-1itchell 
David C. i·;unro 
J. Carter ~~rphv 

Frl~nk C. t';o::~::ca~1­
JUl12 A. O'2':E;ill 
Joyce A. Pilkerton 
E(lrr~esti~e ~~:eic. 

JJin6a II.. Rei,11 ': 
Nat," 1." ; e 'T ...\.--.'"'P"""n::-t..._.J-~~o_,........ '\;.
 

I-jar}: J. RiccI", 
Fr a.n~·: C. Ri olev 
Bernard Sa:'::::::2n 
Gary L. Seevers 
II~/(1ict Segal 
Bettye T. Sic~sl 
N~1~~V F- s:~~(~~-0-0 

Willi2~ P. St2r~es 

H. ~c~ble Slakes 
JOc.:l:-:e 2·:. \.,i·i::~-~:::-d. 

Ja.rlCs R. ~·~e-t..:.?;l 
Alice H. Willi2~s 



HELICOPTER MAb~FEST 

To: Carflp David From: White House 

January 27, 1972 

President Nixon 
LCDR Larzelere 
Col. vlard 
Mr. Sanchez 
2 - USSS Agents 



I' HI:. VVHI I I:. HUU:>I:. t'Kt.~IUt.N I KIl,;HAKU NIAUrf~ UAILT UIAKT 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

I PLAC.E DAY' BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 28, 1972 

I
II CAHf DAVID, 
~1ARYLAND 

TIME 

9:20 
DAY 

a.m. FRIDAY 
:--------.------r---------------------~------------I 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 
--------,------+-----.----1 

10OutIn 

9:20 

9:45 9:46 

10:229:48 

10:23 

10:25 11:12 
10:47 10:58 

11 :17 11:27 

11:32 12:16 
11:36 12:16 

11:36 12:16 

12:17 12 :20 
1 

12: 21 12:34 

ID 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David 
helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
Rainer Barzel, Chairman of the Christian Democratic 

Party (CDU) of the Federal Republic of Germany 
Heinz Weber, personal interpreter for Mr. Barzel 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President signed an Executive Order establishing the 
Drug Enforcement Program and naming Myles J. Ambrose 
as Special Consultant to the President for Drug Abuse 
Law Enforcement and Special Assistant Attorney General. 
In attendance were: 

Mr. Ambrose 
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General 
Paul W. Volcker,Under Secretary of the Treasury 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Egil Krogh, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Jerome H. Jaffe, Special Consultant 
Geoffrey C. Shepard, Staff Assistant 
Mark W. Alger, Chief of General Government Programs 

for the OMB 
John J. Caufield, Staff Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

At	 the conclusion of the signing ceremony the President 
greeted members of Mr. Ambrose's family. For a list of 
members, see APPENDIX "B." 

White House photographer, in/out 

12:30 12:33 

1 4 
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· .. - ...... - .. _"'- ­ rr\l:,';'IUJ:.111 I'\I\ln1"\nU l'II\VI'';' U1"\IL J Ullin J 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 
, . 

1 PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo,. Day. Yr.)I JANUARY 28, 1972 
I CAHP DAVID, TIME DAY 

, tlARYLAND 12: 34 p. m. FRIDAY
i--------..-----.--------------------------.--:.---------I 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

Out Lo LDIn 

I 
i 
\ 

The President met with: 
I 12:34 
I 

12:46 Mr. Ehrlichman 
12: 35 12:46 Max M. Fisher, President of the Jewish Council of 

Federations and Welfare Funds 
I 12:37 12:46 Lt. Gen. Yitzhak Rabin, Ambassador from Israel to the 

U. S. 
12:37 12:46 Maj. Gen. Chaim Herzog, Chairman of the Board of the 

Keter Publishing House in Jerusalem 
12:37 12:46 Jeremiah Kaplan, President of MacMillan Co., Inc. and 

Executive Vice President of Crowell-Collier­
MacMillan Inc. 

12:37 12:46 Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic 
Advisers (CEA) 

12:37 12:46 Lawrence Y. Goldberg, Member of the Committee for the 
Reelection of the President 

White House photographer, in/out 

Ambassador Rabin presented the President with a l6-volume set 
of the Encyclopedia Judaica on behalf of President Zalman S. 
Shazar of Israel. 

The President met with: 
12:46 1:21 Mr. Ehrlichman 
12:50 12 :51 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
12:52 12:53 Mr. Butterfield 

I 
I 1:23 1:24 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

I 1:35 P The President telephoned long distance to Joanne Goldwater 
Ross, daughter of Senator Barry M. Goldwater (R-Arizona), 
in Sedona, Arizona. The call was not completed. 

2:24 2:51 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

2:59 The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

2:59 3:50 The President met ,nth members of the Construction Industry 
Collective Bargaining Commission. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "C." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office.I 3:50 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 

3:50 3:52 

Mr. Butterfield4 :06 4:10 

I
 Attorney General Mitchell
4:07 4:46 
Hr. Haldeman4:07 4:46 

'---__--L-,--_-lL---L_.....J... -Ji
2 4u.s. GOVERN,.ENT PRINTING OFFICE: '!lft9--O-33Z~ Page of Pagels). 



ITHE WHITE, HOUSE 

PLACE DAY B":GAL'I 

CAJ.'1P DAVID, 
HARYLAJ.\'1) 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 28, 1972 
TIME DAY 

4:48 p.m. FRIDAY 

-­ -----,-----+-~--,----j 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

4:48 5:03 The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

I 5:05
I The ~resident went to the second floor Residence. 

I 5:23 5:25 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

5:26 5:30 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

5:33 5:49 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

5:49 6:08 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

6:13 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not 
completed. 

6:29 6:31 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

8:00 8:14 The President and the First Lady met in the Yellow Oval Room 
with Mr. and Mrs. Dewitt Wallace, Co-Chairmen of the 
Reader's Digest Association. 

8:14 The Presidential party went to the East Room. 

8:14 8:35 The Presidential party greeted dinner guests. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "D." 

White House photographer, in/out 

8:35 10:50 The President and the First Lady hosted a dinner in honor 
of Mr. and Mrs. Wallace on the occasion of the 50th 
Anniversary of the Reader's Digest in the State Dining 
Room. For a list of dinner guests, see APPENDIX "D." 
The U.S. Army Strolling Strings entertained during the 
dinner. 

10:50 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by their 
dinner guests, went to the East Room. 

The President presented Medals of Freedom to Mr. and Mrs. 
Wallace. 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

After dinner entertainment was provided by the Ray Conniff 
Singers. For a list of entertainment guests who joined 
the Presidential party and the dinner guests, see 
APPEND IX "E. " 

White House photographer, in/out 

3 4
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10 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

L\CE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 28, 1972 
CANP DAVID, TIME DAY 

! ~lA,.RYLA~TD 11: 25 p.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE
 

P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

11:25 

11:25 

Out 

11:35 

Lo 10 

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Mr. and Mrs. 
Wallace, returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President and the First Lady met with Mr. and Mrs. 
Wallace. 

MMF/CD/MMM
 



APPKNTIIX fiAtt
 

HELICOPTER ~UU1IFEST 

FROM: CA~ DAVID TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF J:lHE ~mITE HOUSE 
January 28, 1972 

President Nixon 
LCDR Larzelere 
Col. Ward 
Mr. Sanchez 
2 - USSS 



APPENDIX liBII 

Attendance confirmed 
,Tanuary 28, 1972 

After the signing of the Executive Order, the Ambrose family 
entered briefly for a photo opportQnity: 

Hrs. Myles J. Ambrose, wife 
r.tyles J • Ambrose, Jr., son 
Kevin Ambrose, son 
Elise Ambrose, daughter 
Nora Ambrose, daughter 
Kathleen Ambrose, daughter 
Christopher Ambrose, son 



Arr/rj~?'~;T\~',~·~C!'; r)l~)~rl --~ lJJ\~,~uT·.T;~.~( 28, .1.~)72 --_. ~=C'O ~).?:. ;'!I;!~;rrJl'~G 
-----....--_. - ..._--~------_._._- .--- _.-------------~~ ~-_.- .-. - --- .. - .._-- .. ---- --------­

Secret.c~ry of 
( 

I"-h ", .: ..~ .... ,. - ) 
'-_~. rl.J_"';'.l.'·~.:.l 

J. curtis Counts, Director 
F'cclcl-21 !·:,2:Ctiz::. tiQn (:;-:~] 

Concilia.tion Sel.-vice 

John'T. Dunlo'f) 
Harvard University 

Building und Construction Trades
 
Departmant, AFL-CI0
 

M. A. Hut~leson, Presideht 
United	 Brotherhood of Carpenters
 

and Joiners of A~erica
 

IJ. Martin Ward, President 
Uni ted f\ssociation of LTourneymen D. A~)prer;tices 

of the Plu;T~oing [~ Pipe ri tt:ing Industry of 
the united states and Canada 

Hunter P. ~';l1arton, Presic}ent
 
International Union of Operating Engineers
 

) l;U '- .Git -=:;._. ... t 



Paqe 2 

Car1 E HaJ \;OL·~lt.)nr 

Associated General Contr~ctors
 

of IJ1C.
 

Rober t L. niaCl in.s, Ezecuti V'G Vice Pres icJ.en t.- .; 

""~"l-l' ""-,1 E·l,:::\c.j.·y~ r<:->1 C('\·'':''·'-~ct-orC' LICC·OC·j ::>tl'O'".. .,c... '..)J!CA, ,,_ \... ..... ...!- ...... -_'. ._J.J.l-.- c.... .~I J...)uo:> ....... Cl.. ",J,.
 

.. 

John A. Stastny, President
 
Nation~l Association of Borne Builders
 

(Appointed by Secretary) 

Public I-lernbers 

Laurence H. Silber~an
 

Under Secretary of Labor
 

., _ . _ ",. J .~_~ _~_ 

1\..L \--1 :. r~.L 1...0/" '-. v <-.. i J. ,L...I \A. .... : ',,- ; ~ I V 1.. ..I. '-( ...... ~~ U'--- '-- ..L \.- L--..1- .1 

of Housing and 1!:::-bcm D2'.relop;nent 

w.	 J. Usery, Assi.stant Secretary of Labor
 
for LClbor-I·1ands;e"ent j-(clations
 

nichc181 H. 1'1os;:o':} 1 Depl)ty Under Secretary
 
of Labor
 

Un ien r-lem;)ers 

Peter Fosco, President 
LClborers International Union of North lnnerica 

John B. Lyons, President
 
International Associ~tion of Bridge,
 

Structural and Ornc:r"en L:al Iron lvor}:ers
 

Charles II. pi lIard, Pres ic1ent 
International Brotherhood of Electrical Horkers 

Jose~l T. Power, President 
Opc~riltive :::'J;:;stercrs & CC',.l(~nt I·1Cl.sons IntcrnQtional 
Association of the united States 2nd CunadQ 



l\'l'TE=J)7\~JCE LIS'f--_._--- ----_. 

Union r:er.lbers (contin1..1.ed) 

Nr. 'rhmni.1S II. O'I,/cns 
Dj.rector of the u~tional Construction Di~ision 

International Brotherhood of Ted~sters 

Ern n -t r) \! c\ -/' l:!r:>'ilh~. r C'J . ~ t.~' •. \. : t, L _1 '.. ;,~. ........ ..r.. ...;
 

Hil1i,:cm E. Dunn
 
Executive Director
 
Associated General Contractors
 

of America, Inc. 

James B. Fel"guson
 
Director of Industry Relations
 
Sheet Metal & Air Conditioning
 

Contractors National Association, Inc. 

Josep11 Ricn
 
Secretary-Treasurer
 
L. Rich & Sons, Incorparatcd 
rn~~-~~0~~~~~ ~~n p~·~;~~~l 
,-~-r-----~---~-~..J ---- .. ,.------~--­

l,ssociat.ion of PhJ;(bin~.:r­


Bea tins:;--coo Ii nc.r)
 

George A. 11illcr
 
Executive Vice President
 
Mason Contractors A3sociation
 

of An;erica 

Fred R. Stevens
 
Vice President
 
Stone & webster ~ngincering
 

corporation
 
(Representing the National
 
Constructors Association)
 

Dale R. Witcraft
 
Director
 
Labor Eclations Division
 
Associated General Contractors
 

of j'I,iTlGrica, Inc. 



l\TTI~~.::I)J~~.'~C~ !.;Isrr-- Pane 4·,
--_._-.~. 

OTHER 

=- 'd P I:>::",,··~J-~'·DaVl .., • ..J;.au}Cl.LC 

Executive Direc~Qr 

Constructio~ I~dust:y 

Collectiv0 Bargaining Co~mission 

D. Quinn l·:ills 
Secretary 
Construction Industry 

Sta.'biliz:.ticl1 C:::,;~:;~i~:::to,,: 

Ed','Jarc1 Carlough 
Presidccpt 
Sheet l-let2.1 ;·:or1:.:c rs 

Jo::n TI9,::U.y 

President 

Can tl-'ac::oYs of
 
AIT.f?rica, Inc.
 

Robert GooYgino 
Secretary-Treasurer 
BuildL,g ar:d Constn:;ction 

Trades Depart~ent, AFL-CIO 

"lillictln Sidell 
First Vice President 
UnitecJ. Brotherhood of 

Carpenters & Joiners
 
of lmerica
 

,. I
D~;i\.;n q 



APPEHDIX "D"DINNER IN HONOR OF MR. AND MRS. 
DE.WITT HALLACE ON TKE OCCASION OF THE 
5arH PJlflIV1":RSARY OF THE READER'S DIGEST 
JArlUARY 28 1 1972 
State Dining Room l White House 
8:00 prrl 

The President &: Mrs. Nixon 

Mr. &: Mrs. DeWitt Wallace 
Co-Chairmen, .' The Reader's Digest Association, Inc., 

Pleasantville, N.Y. 

The Seenta,y af U~Q Tleasuij 8r::1:1x!l. Geftl'JEalloy,J 
The Attorney General & Mrs. Mitchell 
The Secretary of Commerce & Mrs. Stans 

Hon. Rose Mary Woods 
Personal Secretary to the President 

Brigadier General 2" Mrs. Charles A. Lindbergh, USAF, ret. 
Darien, Connecticut 

Dr. & Mrs. Horace M. Albright 
Sherman Oaks, California 

Hon. 2" Mrs. J. Paul Austin 
Atlanta, Georgia 

Colonel & Mrs. Frank Borman 
Miami, Florida 

Mr. &: Mrs. William L. Butcher 
White Plains, New York 

Mr. & Mrs •.. George Champion 
New York, New York 

Mr. &: Mrs. Blake Clark 
Washington, D. C. 

Mr. &: Mrs. Albert L. Cole 
Chmn., Exec. Comte., The Reader's Digest Association, Inc., 

Pleasantville, N. Y. 
Mr. &: Mrs. Ray Co'"lnif.£ 

Musical Conductor, Hollywood, California 
Mr. &: Mrs. G. Keith Funston 

Stamford, Connecticut 
The Rev. Dr. &: Mrs. Billy Graham 

Montreat, North Carolina 
Mr. Lionel Hampton 

Pres., Lionel Hampton Enterprises, Inc., NYC 
Mr. &: Mrs. Martin S. Hayden, Sr. 

Editor &: Vice Pres., The Detroit News, Detroit, Michigan 
Mr. &: Mrs. Harold H. Helm 

New York, New York 
Dr. &: Mrs. Sidney Hook 

Professor Emeritus of Philosophy, New York University, NYC 
Mr. &: Mrs. Bob Hope 

Actor, North Hollywood, California 
Mr. &: Mrs. Herbert W. Kalmbach 

Newport Beach, California 
Mr. Andre Kostelanetz 

New York, New York 
Mr. &: Mrs. Irving Kristol 

Editor, The Public Interest, NYC 
Hon. &: Mrs. Hobart D. Lewis 

Pres., The Reader's Digest Association,Inc., Pleasantville, N. Y. 
Mrs. Nicholas Longworth 

Washington, D. C. 
Hon. &: Mrs. Richard G. Lugar 

Mayor of Indianapolis, Indiana 
Mr. &: Mrs. Fred MacMurray 

Actor,'Los Angeles, California 
Mr. &: Mrs. J. Willard Marriott, Sr. 

Washington, D. ((. 
Mr. &. Mrs. Donald E. Meads 

New Canaan, Connedlj,cut 



- 2 - 1/28/72 

Dr. & Mrs. Peter Mennin 
Pres., The Juilliard School, NYC 

Mr. & Mrs. James A. Michener 
Author, Pipersville, Pennsylvania 

Mr. & Mrs. John A. Mulcahy 
Bronxville, New York 

Mr. Thomas A. Pappas 

Boston, Massachusetts 
Dr. Be Mrs. Robert L. Patterson, Jr. 

New York, New York 

The Rev. Dr. 8L Mr6. Norman Vincent Peale 
New York, New York 

Mr. & Mrs. Donald T. Regan 
Oyster Bay, New York 

Hon. &: Mrs. Laurance S. Rocke.f~ller 

New York, New York 
Hon. &: Mrs. John W. Rollins, Sr. 

Greenville, Delaware 
Mr. &: Mrs. Stephen W. Royce 

Rancho Santa Fe, Caillornia 
Dr. 8: Mrs. Howard A. Rusk 

New York, New York 
Mr. &: Mrs. Dan Seymour 

Pres. , .. J. Walter Thompson Co., NYC 
Dr. 8: Mrs. Frank E. Stinchfield 

New York, New York. 
Hon. 8: Mrs. W. Clement Stone 

Winnetka, Ininois 
Mr. &: Mrs. James A. Suf£ridge 

Arlington, Virginia 
Mrs. Lila Tyng 

New York, New York 
Hon. 8: Mrs. W. Allen Wallis 

Chancellor, University of Rochester, Rochester, N. Y. 
~Mrs. Frederick K. Weyerhaeuser 

St. Paul, Minnesota 

Sec. of State and ~rrs. W~. P. Rogers
 
Hr. and Hrs. Herbert KLein
 
Gen. and ~rrs. James D. Hughes
 
Mr. Alexander P. Butterfield
 



'. ~.--- - -" '-"_.',~ .. ---" 
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(Preceded by IJilll'cr at tllc Ta.yloc House at 8 p.lll.) S\,{ Gatc 

ZC 

Hon. (.~ )/11'5. Emi12d::)soachcr, Jr. "\7hite tie 

Chief of P rotoc 01 

IV1. r. &: 1,,1 r s. J 0 h 11 :\] len Mr. &: 1v11'5. -IN. B. ~rcHenry 

Pa\r:li119,
,.J 

:-<c'.v "-ior::: New Yode, ='Jew York 
1\'ll". & l'/lrs. Jacl, B2a.lldotLin Mr. 0

L\. 1\'1r5. Rich2.rd lV1cLoughlin 
Non7/a1k, COtllJf:.'cticut Rye, l";cw York 

1v1r. r 
G: 1\,1. r s. \,\7 illiZi.Tl1 :-\" l-i. I3 i rl~: c y Mr. 8" 1',Irs. F-d:cm Oursler, Jr. 

CreeDS I:~~:~.r;_;.~.::...:, C~():'lll,~"'c~jct~r Ny2C]~_, 0~C'\': Yorl-c 
Mr. &:: ~rr s. F ranI,: })i tctto Mr. (\( :0.'I.rs. I<.r:lt l-~110dc5 

St?lr},foret, Corl11ccticl:t". ChclP?2.(l'.:C~, 0;e\~; York 
?v1r. e­., ~vIrs. J2.~--:le5 Crider Mr. [" ;\lrs. Fra.l1cis I{onneoerg 

Da j-iCl, C o1ll1ccticut OSSiT1i:::1g, )~(:\'r/ Y-ork. 
1v1r. Gorclem Dcn,-ics Mr. &: ?\{rs. ·William St. Joh.n 

,,vhitc Plains, :New York C rotOl"l- on -Bud 50:1, N. Y. 
, r 
1\'1.1'" • L.~ :\1 "!." =." ..; 12.~" n. I) c 1..1 y :~ 0 t 

I(a.to:1ah, l'~c\'/ Yorl" 
Ivl r . L ?\Jrs. C. Robert Devine f-/l r. (.~ 

Nc\': Yor1e, :.\cw York ,\rilto;l, C ~)!lnectiC:llt 
;vlr . (~": \lLs. JercHl)' ])()le }'1r. r 

6.~ I\lrs. Ec1'...-,'a..rc. PI. ThcHl1.pSaI2 
r; r n1"l ~~~"\"i 11 (_. ~< (:> ".' "\T n ,.... k /\ ~_ ....... _~~1_ 

_ .l _ p __ ~ • "_} 

\.~ 
_......... 

,T~_l _ 
........, ... _ .. 

1V11', (:,­ _\ll"S, 1110D"l2.,s .t. SCnC01..1I'I 1\11'. c'
L.:: 

Bedford, :--'::cw York G 1'een\':ich, Connecticut 
l\,-l1' E· ;v1r. ['..: 

Croton-on-Hudson, N. Y. 
I'll r. 6.: ~\f. r '-'. Kc:m E' til G ilm.o r e 

"\V"asrlil1gt.Oll, i). C. 
111'. [.;: :0.11'5. Gorcl'.Jn Cl-OSSDl.cU1 

Clla pp2.qua, ~\ CW Yo :'1: 

:!\!,.r. &: 1\1.1'5, Chades Hepler 
l\:orth Stanllord, Conncctic1.ct 

:Mr. Hdph Henderson 
Pleasantville, L\e\TI York 

Mr. &: .l'vlrs. Hoy He rbcl,t 

Pou~cJ Eidgc, New York 

:0.11'. e,,­ ?-11's. David Hoopes 
G rc cnv.;ich, Connecticut· 

?-,1 r. (,: 11.1' s. J 0 s C ph IlDtchki s s 
G rccnwich, Connecticut 

lvlrs. \VucJci1."o\v }~aval1al).. gh 
A 1'n1.onk, N C\\" Yo r lc 

2vIrs. \ri1.lic Linton 
"\'/hi.te PI;,in,;, i\'c\'/ York 

~\lr. (; .0,r1'::'. Y/a.ltcr :\L1.h~.)l1Y 

Bedford, !\\;\',' York 



-HE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDE.N I HIl;HAt<U NIJ.UN'::l UI\ILT UII\I'(J 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

p!;\CE DAY BEGAN 

i 
DATE (Mo" 

JANUARY 
Day, Yr.) 

29, 1972 
i THE \.JHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

HASHINGTON, D. C. 12: 00 a. m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

: In Out Lo LD 
---+----I--+--+---------------------~--~----I 

12:00 12:02 p 

12:00 p 

12:04 P 

12 :15 12:20 P 

8:24 

8:35 8:50 P 

8:50 9:00 

8:56 P 

8:58 

I 
I 9: 00 9:04 

9:05
I 
I 10:05 

1 9:05 9:08 

10:05 10:25 

10:05 10:25 
10:05 10:25 
10:05 
10:05I 10:25 

10:30 

I 
I 10:30 12:10 

10:30 11:44 
11 :44 12:10 

I 

The President telephoned Social Secretary Lucy A. Winchester. 
The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President telephoned Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Secretary of State Rogers. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President talked with Mrs. John B. Connally, wife of the 
Secretary of the Treasury. 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The Preside~t telephoned Rev. Billy Graham. The call was not 
completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Julie, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

R 

The President met with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Dewitt Wallace, Co-Chairmen of the 

Reader's Digest Association 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in New York City. 

R 

The President met with: 
Marina v.N. Whitman, member of the Price 

Commission and new member of the Council of 
Economic Advisers (CEA) 

Barbara H. Franklin, Staff Assistant 
George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB 
Herbert Stein, Director of the CEA 
Mr. Haldeman 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Haldeman
 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 

1 3 
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, " ..""' .....n' I\t","nOLl I~II\V" ~ ...nl ... Ll1r10. 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PL....CE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 29, 1972 
THE HHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 10:43 a.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=P!aced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

--------;-------+--,----j 
In Out Lo LD 

10:43 10:47 P The President talked with Attorney General John N. Mitchell. 

11:44 R The President was telephoned by Rev. Mr. Graham. The call was 
not completed. 

12:10 12:12 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President met with: 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant12:10 12:14 

12:12 12:15 Nr. Haldeman 
12:15 Mr. Kissinger12:12 

The President went to the South Grounds of the Residence.12:15 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

12:17 12:45 

The President motored from the Camp David helipad to 
Aspen Lodge. 

12:47 12:49 

The President talked long distance with Rev. Mr. Graham in 
Washington, D. C. 

12:56 1:08 P 

The President had lunch.1:10 

The President went to Dogwood Cabin.1:15 

The President and the First Lady walked through the Camp 
David grounds. 

3:40 

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool.4:204:00 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed. 

P5:10 

The President talked with his valet, Nanolo Sanchez.5:12 5:13 P 

The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was not 
completed. 

5:14 P 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed. 

P5:16 

The President talked long distance with Mrs. Alice Roosevelt 
Longworth, daughter of former President Theodore 
Roosevelt, in Washington, D. C. 

5:22 5:32 P 

2 3 
u.s. GOvm.~MENT PRINTING OFFIce, 1969-0-332-068 Page of Page(s). 



: fHE WHIl'E HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PL.'\CE DAY BEGA."i DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 29, 1972 
THE ImITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

\'IASHINGTON, D. C. 5:36 p.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVIIT 

Lo LOOutIn 

P The President telephoned long distance to his Director of 
Communications, Herbert G. Klein, in Washington, D. C. 
The call was not completed. 

5:36 

The President had dinner with the First Lady.5:40 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D. C. 

5:40 5:47 

P The President talked long distance with Hr. Klein in 
Washington, D. C. 

6:19 6:21 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed. 

6:28 

The President and the First Lady saw the movie "The Brothers 
Karamazov." 

6:40 

i
I 

I 

,.
 

I 
I 
i CD/MMF/MMM 
j 



HELICOPTER t1ANIFEST 

FROM: WHITE HOUSE TO: CAt\fP DAVID, MD. 
January 29, 1972 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
CDR Campbell 
Dr. Lukash 
Mr. Sanchez 
3 - USSS Agents 



I THE WHIT::: HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY D1AHY 
I (See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGA.'\I DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 30, 1972 
CALP DAVID, TIME DAY 

I l-L6,.R.YLAND 10:50 a.m. SUNDAY 
I PHONE , TIME P=P!aced 

R=Received 

I
ACTIVITY
 

---.-----+---....------4
 
In Out Lo LD

j---f.----I-----+-+--------------------I 

I 10:50 

11 :00 

11:55 11:59 

12:04 

12:11 12:14 

12:30 1:15 

1:34 1:38 

1:40 

1:40 

1:51 1:58 

2:00 2:30 

2:45 

3:28 3:45 

3:55 3:58 

4:06 4:33 

4:33 

4:35 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Aspen Den. 

P The President talked long distance with Director of the FBI 
J. Edgar Hoover in Washington, D. C. 

P The President telephoned long distance to his Personal 
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D. C. The 
was not completed. 

call 

P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Cambridge, Massachusetts. 

The President and the First Lady went bowling. 

P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods 
Washington, D. C. 

in 

P The President telephoned long distance to choral director 
Ray Conniff in Miami, Florida. The call was not 
,completed. 

The President had lunch. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Miami, Florida. 

Conniff in 

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool. 

The President returned to the Aspen Den. 

P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger, in New York City. 

P The President talked long distance with Congressman Charles W. 
Whalen, Jr. (R-Ohio) in Dayton, Ohio. 

The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from 
Camp David, Maryland to the South Grounds of the White 
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

R The President was telephoned long distance by his brother, 
F. Donald Nixon, in Newport Beach, California. The call 
was not completed. 

The President and 
Residence. 

the First Lady went to the second floor 

1 3 
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THE WHIT~ HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAN:? DAVID, 
;.lARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

Jfu1UARY 30, 1972 
TIME DAY 

4:41 p.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITI' 

In Out Lo LD 

4:41 P The President requested that the First Lady's maid Fina 
Sanchez join him. 

4:53 4:56 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

4:57 5:03 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

5:07 5:24 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

5:26 5:29 P The President talked with Director of the OMB George P. 
Shultz. 

5:32 5:33 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 
i 

5:42 P The President telephoned long distance to Editor of Reader's I-

Digest Hobart D. Lewis in Pleasantville, New York. The call 
was not completed. 

5:47 5:49 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

I 
6:03 6:09 P The President talked with Miss Woods~ 

I 
6:20 The President had dinner with: 

The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 
Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

7:06 7:10 P The President talked with Secretary of Defense Melvin R. 
Laird. 

7:18 7:22 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Lewis in 
Pleasantville, New York. 

7:55 7:58 P The President talked with Secretary of Commerce Maurice H. 
Staas. 

8:07 8:10 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

8: 22 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

8:25 8:35 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to the Washington Hilton Hotel. 

8:35 8:59 The President addressed guests attending a testimonial dinner 
honoring the President's Special Assistant, Robert J. Brown. 
Co-Chairmen of the event were entertainer Sammy Davis, Jr. 
and Senator Edward W. Brooke (R-Massachusetts). For a list 
of dinner guests, see APPENDIX "B. " 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

2 3Page of Page(s). 



. - - - .. --. _.__ .__._._"­

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activiry) 

PLACE DAY BEGAJ."l DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 30, 1972 
CAHP DAVID, TIME DAY

I HARYLAND 8:59 p.m. SUN"DAY 

I TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Recdved 

In Out 10 LD 

I 8:59 9:09 

9:10 

. 

ACTIVITY 

I 

The President motored from the Washington Hilton Hotel to the 
I South Grounds of the White House. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence . 

./ 

, 

I 

MMF/CD/MMM 



APPETTDIX II All 

FRO:::; r'10'1 • Tnil""1mn 
l[J "OU"''''11 i ulJ 

Presidsn'c, IJixon 
I<rs. T~i='::J~ 

CDR C~n:r;-c?ll 

Dr. 1L:}~ssh 

!·ir. S.c~..n2rl~:; z 
2 - USSS Agents 



AF"??'::E:'IX I~B,r 

Attendanc~ not ccnfir~2d 

Li st of Top Blacks Attending the Tribute to Rebert J. Bro\vn Affair 

Ivil' • Jack E, Robinson 
President 

Freedom National Bank 
New York 
(Former baseball player) 

Brig. General Daniel Jarnes 
Deputy Assistant Secretary 

of Defense for Public Aff3.irs 

Honorable Jan-les E. Johnson 
Assistant Secretary of the Navy 
Department of the Navy 

Mr. Roy Innis 
National Director 
CORE 
Ne\v York 

:l\'lr. Vernon JOI-dan 
Executive Director 
l:\atioaal Urba.n League 
New York 

. 
l\'lr. Arthur Fletcher 
Executive Director 
United N egl'o Colle ge Fund 
New York 

Honorable Richard Hatcher 
Ivlayor of Gary 
Gary, Indiana 

Mr. James Browne 
President 
National Insurance Association 
Eansas City,' Kansas 

Reverend J esse Jackson 

Honorable Charles Evers 
}'.layor of Fayette 

Fayette, Mississippi 

Dr. Emerson Walden 
President 
National Medical Association 
Baltimore ~1al-yland 

Mr. Berkeley Burrell 
President 

National Business League 
Washington, D.C. 

Dr. Eddie Smith 
President 
National Dental Association 

'-" uuu, 

President 
National Bar Association 
\Vashington, D. C. 

l'vlr. Owen Funderburg 
President 
National Banl-;:ers Association 
Washington, D. C. 

Honorable Robert Blackwell 
J'vlayor of Highland Park 
Highland Park, Ivrichigan. 

Honorable John H. Jenkins 
Director, Office of :i\:1inority 

Business Enterprise 
Departnl.ent of COlTIll1erCe 
Washington, D. C. 

Honorable Samuel Jackson 
Assistant Secretary 
Department of Housing and Urban 

Developrnent 
\Vashington, D. C. 



- 2 ­

Judge Samuel Pierce 
General Counsel 
Depe.rtment of the Treasury 
Vi"ashington, D. C. 

Dr. Hennan Branson 

President, Natior:al Association 
for Equal Opportunity in Higher 
Education 

"\Yashington, D. C. 

Honorable Sccrnuel Silnnl.ons 
Assistant Secretary 
Department of Housing and 

LJ r ban De~,-elopnl.ent 

'Washington, D. C. 

Mr. Charles "\Villiams 
Y.icc President 

... - .~ 

ul"".....L.1Cl..1..J..C"Y ~llU\".,L':' L..l .iICi:> 

?'ew York, Xe\"',- York 

l\ir. Ealvin -\'/a11 
Vice President 

Coco Cola 
Atlanta, Georgia 

\11'. J onn Sirns 
Yice President 
l; . S. Ply-\\'ood - Champlo!l 

Papers, Inc. 
l\"ew York, New York 

?\Lr. Abraham Venable 
Director of urban Affairs 
General {viotor s Corporation 
Detroit, Michigan 

Mr. Leroy Jeffries
 
President
 
Leroy Jeffries Company
 
Lo s Angele s, California
 

Mr. Samuel Sparks .
 

President
 
New American Investment
 

CODl.pany
 
Little Rock, Arkansas
 

Mr. Hernl.an Ru.ssell
 
President, Herr-n.an Russell
 

Construction COlupany
 
Atlanta, Georgia
 

Brig. General Roscoe Cartwright_
 
Deparhnent of the Army
 

.... T ,.., ..... .,.. ,. Of' ~ .,. • 

J...i vJ.lv J.. 0, d.i.c \'" Cl...L. t..C 1" 'I'i a 51ill~.l~ t.'J i1 

Iviayor of 'Washington
 
\Va shington, D. C.
 

Honorable Vlalter Fauntroy
 
House of Representatives
 
Washington, D. C.
 

Dr. Charles Hurst
 
President
 
MalcolrnX College
 
ChiC?_go, Illinois
 

Mr. Jarnes Robinson
 
President, Urban East
 
Atlanta, Georgia
 

Mr. Charles Reynolds 
. President, Citizens Bank and Trust 

Conl.pany 
Atlanta, Georgia 
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I\1r. Jam.es Gay 
Vice Presider~t 

union Plaza Hotel 
Las Vegas, Nc\"ada 

Mr. Asa T. Spaulding, Sr. 
Chairman of the Board 
N. C. Mutual Insurance Company 
Durhanl; North Carolina 

rdr. Jesse Hill 
Vice President 
Atlanta Life Insurance 

COlnpany 
Atlanta, Georgia 

l\lr. Joe l<:inren 

President 
ADCO fvlaintenance Company 
Dallas, Texas 

Mr. Jack Dahl 
President 
Fleehvood Enterpri se s 
l~lVerSl(le. l,al1 rOrnl<l 

Mr. John Wheeler 
President, lvlechanics and Fanners 

Bank 
Durham, North Carolina 

:NIl'. Norlnan Houston 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for 

Administration 
Departn1ent oi Health, Education 

and Wellare 
'Washington, D. C. 

Honorable Barl'ington Parker 
Judge, Superior Court 
-"V rt s hi n aton. TJ. C. 

Mr. B. Doyle Ivlitchell 
President 
Industrial Bank of Washington 
\Yashii1gton, D. C. 

Mr. Jack R. Robinson 
President, NAACP, Boston 
(Also, Jack R. Robinson 

Construction Company) 
Boston, :Lvlassachusetts 

Colonel George Lee 
Director and Senior Vice 

President 
AiJanta Life Insurance 

Company 
Atlanta, Georgia· 
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[TH-E-wEnE-HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY" (See Travel Record for Travel Activity)I---------------------:-= -=------1I PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 31, 1972 
I THE If.HITE HOUSE TIME DAY

I HMHINGTON, D. C. 8.: S3 a. m. MONDAY 
! PHONE 

TIME P=Placedi R=Received ACTIVITY 

i- In Out Lo LD 

I 8:53 

I 9:04 

9:23 10:34 
10:06 10:07 
10:20 10:21 
10:22 10:26 
10:24 10:25 
10:28 10:32 

10:34 10:59 

11 :03 P 

11:03 11:54 
11:05 11:54 

11:54 11 :59 
11:56 12:07 

I 12:10 12:22 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
Mr. Butterfield 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Mr. But terf ield 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President met with: 
Benno C. Schmidt, Chairman of the President's Cancer 

Panel 
Dr. R. Lee Clark, Director and Surgeon-in-Chief at the 

University of Texas' Anderson Hospital and new 
appointee to the President's Cancer Panel 

Dr. Robert A. Good, Professor of Pediatrics at the 
University of Minnesota School of Medicine and new 
appointee to the President's Cancer Panel 

Elliot L. Richardson, Secretary of HEW 
James H. Cavanaugh, Deputy Assistant Secretary of HEW 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President announced his appointment of Dr. Good and 
Dr. Clark as members of the President's Cancer PaneL 

The President telephoned Congressman Stewart B. McKinney 
(R-Connecticut). The call was not completed. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Joseph M. A. H. Luns, Secretary General of NATO 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with: 
Mr. Butterfield' 
Mr. Kissinger 

The President attended a farewell ceremony for his departing 
Military Assistant, Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes. The 
President presented Brig. Gen. Hughes with the Distinguished 
Service Medal and promoted him to Major General. For a list 
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

1 3 
D ... ~. 



I THE WKlTE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Tra..1 Record [or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 31, 1972 
THE \lliITE HOUSE TIME DAY

I HASHINGTON, D. C. 12:23 p.m. MONDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LDOuth 

12:23 12:27 

12:33 1:01 

1:02 1:28 
1:04 3:12 
1:28 2:15 
1:31 1:32 
1:38 1:43 
2:15 2:22 

1:06 P 

2:34 2:42 P 

. 
3:13 3:51 

3:50 3:56 
3:55 4:00 

3:57 3 :58 P 

4:01 4:03 P 

4:04 4:06 P 

4:05 5 :05 
4:06 4:10 

5 :13 5:48 

The President met with: 
Guilford Dudley, Jr., former Ambassador from the U.S. 

to the Netherlands
 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

Ambassador Dudley presented the President with a piece of 
Royal Copenhagen Porcelain designed from an oil painting 
by Ambassador Dudley of the U.S. Embassy Residence in 
Copenhagen. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Haldeman 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Mr. Butterfield 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President telephoned Congressman McKinney. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked with Senator Abraham A. Ribicoff 
(D-Connecticut ) . 

The President met with: 
James R. Schlesinger, Chairman of the Atomic Energy 

Commission (AEC) 
Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with: 
Mr. Butterfield 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President talked with Congressman Robert McClory 
(R-Illinois) • 

The President talked with Leslye A. Arsht, Secretary to the 
President's Special Assistant Patrick J. Buchanan. 

The President talked with Congressman McKinney. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

2 3
 



I I nt:. l'VTtll C. nvu.>c. t'tct.::»IUt.N I tcl\,;t1AtcU NlhUN'::» UAILJ UIAtcJ 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo" Day. Yr.)

JANUARY 31, 1972 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 5:49 p.m. MONDAY 

PHONE
 
TIME
 P=Placed
 

R=Received
 ACTIVITY 
- ---,-----+----,----1 

LoIn Out 

5:49 6:00 
5:50 5:52 
5:55 6:05 

6:06 

6:50 7:43 

LD 

The President met with:
 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
 
Mr. Butterfield
 
Mr. Butterfield
 

The President, accompanied by Miss Woods, returned to the 
second floor Residence. 

The President had dinner with:
 
The First Lady
 
Julie Eisenhower
 
Miss Woods
 

7:26 7:27 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

7:44 P The President telephoned Miss Woods. The call was not 
completed. 

8:00 8:04 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

CD/MMF/MMM
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APPF.:1DrX "All 

Secrcl,ll"y ~\leh'in R. Lc~ird 

Sccl"(;lary of the Ail" l'o.ccc RoLert S2a:~1ilns 

G':::l1(:]"2.] John D. HY:lE, Chief of Staff, U.S. Air Force 
Bri:z... Gc~}Cri~J. \~;~c.J.t~1(:;J· r-Ika_cl1, USJi.F (l ..lC) 
}?'rig. GC]:(·l'~;.l 11r ... :1".:.L ~;CO\::C110.ft, l.~S..i\.l~ 

Cor:mn~~lcl(~r Crair; C~.:.n~~):':'cu., CS::."J 
Lt. COlll.Lll2-~~dc-~l'.~ ..!\.l(;):-c.~r!.dcr 1.2,.r'/:'clcrc, USCG 
lvb.jor J ob"l 131.'t.;n.nan, US;\SC 
Ylilli2.Hl Gulley 
Vlilli2.m Cuff 
DOIl2.1d ld.urray 
Sally ?'en1)c~~lcr 

l<:<~thy Levan 
Rose .0.1ary Woods 
Shelley Duch2.Decn 

D\vigllt Cilapin 
I I. r~ 6 I! a Ie ~ rl12Il 
,-., , . 
.A'\.\,' • .JI..-.l.' L. ..l. c.:' YJ.V..L 

l\!;rs. IJ~~gi.:c.s 2.. J:lcl cJ.-~ilc~l-e>l: DO~lr~a., l~tlrc:n. 2..11(1 Dor..lb)T 

lVr.Z~l·g(~ !\.c~~cr 

Steve Bull 
Alice ;-\JcPhilJips 
JoLn Ehrli.chm~m 


